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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 47" Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s. Marketing Communication
& Advertising Limited will be held on Tuesday, the 24" September, 2019 at 04.00 PM at Room No.123, 1% Floor,
Vikasa Soudha, Bengaluru 560 001 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

01 To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31t March, 2019 prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and the Reports of the
Auditors and Directors together with the comments received from the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013.

02 To declare dividend on Equity Shares.

03 To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration to the Statutory Auditors M/s. N N Yuvaraj &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru, who have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company
for the financial year 2019-20 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi.

By order of the Board

Sda/-
(CS SHASHIDHARAG.S.)
Place : Bengaluru Company Secretary
Date : 19.09.2019 in Practice

NOTE :

01 A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy in the prescribed form as
attached herewith to attend and vote instead of himself /herself and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Company.

02 The Company being a Government Company, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi, has
appointed M/s. N N Yuvaraj & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru, as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the Financial Year 2019-20 pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013, vide letter dated 16.08.2019.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Board of Directors of M/s. Marketing Communication & Advertising Limited have great pleasure in presenting their
47"Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 March, 2019.

01 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE - STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR | PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(Rs. in Crores) (Rs. in Crores)
Revenue from Operations 262.34 368.53
Other Income 414 3.87
TOTAL INCOME (A) 266.48 372.40
Employee Benefit Expenses 4.95 4.90
Depreciation and amortization Expense 0.49 0.46
Trade Expenses 225.71 321.55
Other Expenses 8.16 12.36
TOTAL EXPENSES (B) 239.31 339.27
Profit Before Exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (C) = (A-B) 2717 33.13
Exceptional Items (D) - -
Profit Before Extraordinary items and tax E= (C +D) 2717 33.13
Prior year Income / Expenses - -
Tax Expenses 9.63 12.88
NET SURPLUS IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 17.54 20.25
Other Comprehensive Income/(loss) (0.43) 0.17
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 17.11 20.42
Balance as per last financial statements 81.97 63.71

02 REVENUES & PROFITS

Your Board of Directors reports that your Company has earned revenue of Rs.262.34 Crores from operations of

the Company, Rs.4.14 Crores from other income and thus the

total income earned by the Company during the year under report was Rs. 266.48 Crores, which is 28.44 %
less than the previous year’s total income of Rs. 372.40 Crores. Your Company has earned Profit before tax
of Rs. 27.17 Crores after adjusting the interest, depreciation. The Net Profit earned by the Company during

the year under report was Rs. 17.54 Crores.
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REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Board of Directors reports that your Company has earned total income of Rs. 266.48 Crores during the year
under review, which is 28.44 % less than the previous year’s total income of Rs. 372.40 Crores. Your Company
has earned a Net Profit of Rs.17.54 Crores during the year under report as against the Net Profit of Rs.20.25
Crores reported during the corresponding previous financial year. Your Directors are confident to increase the
turnover of the Company during the current financial year.

DIVIDEND

Your Board of Directors are pleased to recommend for declaration of a dividend of 15% on the paid up
equity share capital of a face value of Rs.100/- each out of the profits of the Company for the financial year ended
31stMarch, 2019.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Directors report that an amount of Rs.2,00,00,000/- has been transferred to General Reserves during the
year under report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related party transactions entered into by the Company during the year under report were on an arm’s length
basis and that all these transactions were approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The particulars of
contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the
prescribed Form AOC-2, is appended as ANNEXURE - [ to this report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the end
of the financial year 2018-19 and to the date of this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-
9 is appended as ANNEXURE — Il to this report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD

The Board of Directors duly met 03 times on 28.06.2018, 20.08.2018 & 07.01.2019 during the financial year
2018-19. The intervening gap between any two meetings was not within the period prescribed under the provisions

of section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. The number of Board Meetings attended by each of the Directors of
the Company held during the financial year 2018-19 as required under clause - 9 of SS -1 — Secretarial Standard
on Meetings of the Board of Directors issued under section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 is as follows:
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SI. No. Name of the Director Number of Board Meetings attended
during the financial year 2018-19
1. Sri. K. J. George 02
2. Sri. G.C.Prakash, I.A.S., Director 03
3. Sri.V.T.Venkatesh, Managing Director 03
4. Sri.R.Ramesh, Director 03
5. Sri. N.R.N.Simha, Director 01
6. Sri. A.M.Chandrappa, Director 03
7. Smt. B. N. Sridevi, Director 03
8. Sri. V.Ganesh 02

10 EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR
ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE:

a) BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORT:

Sl. | Qualification/Reservation/Adverse Explanations or Comments by the Board
No. | Remark/Disclaimer by Auditor

A | The Balance of trade receivables, advances, Letters seeking confirmation of balances for the
payables and advance from customers have not |year end were sent to all the clients/customers
been reconciled nor confirmed from the counter |and Vendors. In spite of sending the letters well
parties as at balance sheet date. We were unable |in advance, the Government Departments/Boards/
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence Corporations did not send their confirmation
about the carrying amount these accounts as at |before the audit date. Not all, some of the clients/
balance sheet date, in the absence of which we |customers have sent their confirmation before the
are unable to determine whether any adjustments |audit and that too after the audit.

to these amounts are necessary. The financial
impact of these un-reconciled or unconfirmed Further follow up is being done from our

account balances, if any, could not be determined. |Executives at Head Office and Branch Managers at

The position of total balances, confirmed Branch Level to receive the confirmation from the
balances and percentages of unconfirmed clients at the earliest.
balances are given below:

(Rs.) In Lakhs

Sl. | Particulars Amount Amount % of

No. as per for which | un-reconciled/

books(Rs.) | confirmation | unconfirmed

received and|  account
reconciled balance

1 Trade 13,524.72 21.85 99.84%
Receivables

2 | Trade 551.21 - 100.00%
Advances

3 | Trade 8,227.96 - 100.00%
Payables

4 | Advance from | 251.91 - 100.00%
Customers
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The trade receivables in Note 8 of the financial
statement includes Rs.615.56/- Lakhs which

are received through RTGS/NEFT directly to
Company’s bank account for which no information
is available as at balance sheet date. We were
unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence, in the absence of which we are unable
to determine whether any adjustments to these
trade receivables, advances, payables and
advance from customers account balances are
necessary. The financial impact of these
adjustments which affects the ageing of these
account balances, if any, could not be determined.

Action has been taken to trace out the details of
the clients through our bank and by rigorous
follow up with the clients.

There are discrepancies between purchases/sales
recorded in the books of accounts and the GST
returns filed on a month on basis during the year.
We were unable to obtain sufficient information
or explanation or appropriate audit evidence or
reconciliation for such discrepancies, in the
absence of which we are unable to determine
the financial impact of such non-compliance.

The discrepancies as observed by Statutory
auditors will be addressed at the time of GST
audit being taken up for the financial year
2018-19.

The Company has a total of 37 employees
whereas only 20 employees on payrolls have
been considered for actuarial valuation of gratuity
and leave encashment as at balance sheet date.
The financial impact of not considering the
differential 17 employees in actuarial valuation

at balance sheet date, if any, could not be
determined.

The subject matter is before the Government
for confirmation of the services of the said
17 employees.

The Company in its board meeting dated

June 18, 2019 noted, accounts receivable
overdue collection of Rs.39.29072 Lakhs
collected by the branch manager Mr. M.S. Patil,
Vijayapura branch from the client M/s. Public
Works, Ports and Inland water Transport
Department, Vijayapura was not received by the
Company. Accordingly, FIR has been registered
with the Jalanagar police station, Vijayapura on

The Company has already initiated departmental
enquiry against the Branch Manager, Vijayapura
and also recovered the mis-appropriated amount
of Rs.39,29,072/- from the Branch Manager,
Vijayapura Branch
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30-May-2019. Simultaneously action has been
initiated for departmental enquiry through public
servant (retired judge) as per the administrative
manual of the Company. The financial impact of
not considering such accounts receivable
collection as at balance sheet date, if any,
could not be determined.

were not operating effectively commensurate with
the nature and size of business at 31t March,
2019 based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

F | Pursuant to Board resolution in the 257" board | The dividend as recommended by the Board of
meeting for adoption of financial statements for | Directors will be subject to the approval of the
the financial year 2018-19 held on 03-Sep-2019 | shareholders in the ensuing AGM and on payment
it was RESOLVED that subject to the approval of this dividend, the same will be accounted in
of the Members of the Company, approval be the current financial year.
and is hereby accorded to declare 15% dividend
on the face value of Rs.100/- on the paid up
equity share capital of the Company for the
financial year ended 31t March, 2019, The
Company has not made adequate disclosure in
the notes to accounts.

G | Internal financial controls over financial reporting | Except for the 100% confirmation of balance from

customers/clients and vendors towards confirming
the trade receivables, advances, payables and
advance from customers, there is no material
ineffective internal financial controls. Efforts are
being made to obtain the confirmation from
Clients/ customers and vendors during the
financial year.

b) THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE IN HE

R SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

three (03) Board Meetings during the financial
year 2018-19 and the intervening gap between
two consecutive Board meetings was more than
120 days (20.08.2018 and 07.01.2019).

Sl. | Qualification/Reservation/Adverse Remark/ Explanations or Comments by the Board
No. | Disclaimer by Secretarial Auditor
a | The Company had convened and held only The Company could not convene and hold four

Board Meetings during the year under report
due to Election Code of Conduct for Karnataka
State Assembly and therefore, the Company had
convened and held 03 Board meetings instead
of 04 Board meetings during the financial

year 2018-19.

10
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b || observed that the Company has not appointed | The Government is yet to appoint Independent
two Independent Directors pursuant to the Directors on the Board of the Company and soon
provisions of section 149 of the Companies Act, | after the appointment, action will be taken to
2013 read with Rule 4 of the Companies re-constitute the Audit Committee and CSR
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Committee with the Independent Directors
Rules, 2014, as the Company being a Public
Limited Company and the turnover of the
Company was more than Rs.100.00 Crores and
therefore the constitution of Audit Committee &

CSR Committee were not in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
11 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under report.
12 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
A. Conservation of Energy:
a. | Steps taken or impact on energy Conservation | The Company is not a power intensive Unit.
However, proper measures have been taken by the
Board to conserve energy through administrative
systems and procedures.

b. | The steps taken by the company for utilizing Nil
alternate sources of energy

c. | The capital investment on energy Nil
conservation equipment

B. | Technology Absorption:

a. | The efforts made towards technology There is no technology involved which requires
absorption disclosure in the Boards’ Report.

b. | The benefits derived like product improvement, | Nil
cost reduction, product development or
import substitution

c. | In case of imported technology imported Nil
during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year
(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import;

11
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(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed;
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the

reasons thereof

d. | The expenditure incurred on Research and Nil
Development

C. | Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

a. | Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual Nil
inflows during the year under report

b. | Foreigh Exchange outgo in terms of actual Nil
outflows during the year under report

13 DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Following is the Directors’ Responsibility Statement pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (5) of section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of the said section, in respect of the financial
statements of the Company:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis

e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14 DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION
143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT
There are no frauds reported by Auditors under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

15 DETAILS OF PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

There are no penalties/Punishment/Commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the
end of the financial year and the date of Director’s Report.

12
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17

18

A STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF ANY, WHICH IN
THE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY

The Company is yet to implement the risk management policy for the Company.

THE DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR UNDER REPORT

The Details about the CSR initiatives taken during the year referred to in Section 135(4) of the Companies Act,
2013, in the prescribed Format is appended as ANNEXURE - Il to this report.

THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR AND
TILL THE DATE OF REPORT

The following Changes in the composition of the Board of Directors have taken place as per the directions of the
Government of Karnataka:

Sri.V.T.Venkatesh was nominated as Managing Director on the Board with effect from 31.05.2018 in place of
Sri.Siddalingappa B. Pujari, transferred.

The following Non-Official Directors on the Board of the Company has been withdrawn with effect from
29.05.2018:

Sl. No Name of the Non-Official Directors Designation

01 Sri. ManmohanRai Non-official Director
02 Sri. SadandandDabgar Non-official Director
03 Sri. N.Murthy Non-official Director
04 Sri. R.Prakash Non-official Director
05 Sri. Muni RatnamVelu Non-official Director
06 Sri. M. Muddaiah Non-official Director
07 Sri. M. Narayanaswamy Non-official Director
08 Sri. M.V.Balaraj Non-official Director
09 Sri. Shivappa Dyavappa Kolliyavar Non-official Director

Sri. V.Ganesh was nominated by M/s. Mysore Sales International Limited as Director on the Board with effect
from 29.05.2018 in place of Sri. N. Krishna, transferred.

Sri. K. J. George, Hon'ble Minister of Large and Medium Scale Industries, IT & BT, Science and Technology
was nominated as Chairman on the Board with effect from 05.07.2018.

Sri. Subramanya Devu Naik was nominated by M/s. Mysore Sales International Limited as Director on the
Board with effect from 01.06.2019 in place of Sri. V.Ganesh, transferred.

13
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Sri.Gaurav Gupta, IAS, Principal Secretary to Government, Department of Commerce & Industries was
nominated as Chairman on the Board in place of Sri. K. J. George, Hon’ble Minister of Large and Medium
Scale Industries, IT & BT, Science and Technology with effect from 30.07.2019.

Except this there are no changes in the Directors of the Corporation during the year under report.

19

20

THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT
VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report no bodies corporate have become or ceased to be
Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company of the Company.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
The following committees have been constituted by the Board:

CSR Committee: The CSR Committee has been constituted by the Board of Directors at their Meeting held on
05.08.2014, pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, to formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company, to recommend
the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the said activities, monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
of the Company from time to time and to prepare a transparent monitoring mechanism for ensuring implementation
of the projects/programmes/activities proposed to be undertaken by the Company.

The CSR Committee has been reconstituted during the year under Report consisting the following Directors of
the Company:

i) Sri. V.T.Venkatesh : Chairman
i) Smt.B.N.Sridevi : Member
iii) Sri. V.Ganesh : Member

The CSR Committee met on 29.11.2018 and 18.02.2019 to authorize the Company to formulate and
recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken
by the Company, to recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the said activities, monitor the
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time and to prepare a transparent monitoring
mechanism for ensuring implementation of the projects/programmes /activities proposed to be undertaken by the
Company. The Committee also recommended the CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company during the
financial year 2018-19.

Audit Committee: The Audit Committee has been constituted by the Board of Directors at their Meeting held on
14.12.2017, pursuant to the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Audit Committee has been reconstituted during the year under Report consisting the following Directors of
the Company:

i)  Sri. AM. Chandrappa : Chairman
i)  Sri. N.R.N. Simha : Member
i) Sri. V.Ganesh : Member

14
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Members of the Audit Committee met on 10.08.2018 to take note of the functions and responsibilities of the Audit

Committee pursuant to the provisions of 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and to review the

internal audit report of the Company and the replies furnished to the queries/observations made by the internal auditor.

21

22

23

24

25

THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant material orders passed by the courts/regulators or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and Company’s operations in future.

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED AND DISPOSED OFF DURING EACH CALENDAR YEAR AS
REQUIRED UNDER THE PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 AND DISCLOSURE THAT THE COMPANY
HAS IN PLACE AN ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY IN THE LINE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
THE ACT AND THAN AN INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE HAS BEEN SET UP FOR REDRESSAL OF
COMPLAINTS AND THAT ALL EMPLOYEES (PERMANENT, CONTRACTUAL, TEMPORARY, TRAINEES)
ARE COVERED UNDER THE POLICY

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the
requirement of Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is in place and has complied with the
constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and further the employees have been advised to address their grievances
under this Act to the Working Director of the Company for redressal.

DETAILS OF THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM TO FACILITATE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES
TO REPORT GENUINE CONCERNS TO THE COMPANY PURSUANT TO SUB-SECTION (10) OF SECTION
177 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The establishment of Vigil Mechanism to facilitate Directors and employees to report genuine concerns to the
Company pursuant to the provisions of Sub-section (10) of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable
to the Company.

DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS ISSUED BY THE COMPANY DURING THE
YEAR UNDER REPORT

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not issued equity shares with
a differential rights pursuant to the provisions of Section 43 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (4) of
Rule 4 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

DETAILS OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES ISSUED BY THE COMPANY, DURING THE YEAR UNDER REPORT

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not issued sweat equity shares
pursuant to the provisions of Section 54 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (13) of Rule 8 of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

15
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27

28

29

30

31

DETAILS OF ESOP SCHEME

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not offered equity shares under
ESOP scheme to the employees of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Sub-rule (9) Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

There were no employees whose details are to be disclosed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 during the year under report.

DETAILS OF AMOUNT RECEIVED FROM A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY OR A RELATIVE OF THE
DIRECTOR

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not received amount from a
Director or a relative of the Director of the Company pursuant to Rule 2 (1)(c)(viii) of the Companies (Acceptance

of Deposits) Rules, 2014, being a Government Company.
STAFF-MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIP
The staff-management relationship during the year under review has been quite cordial and harmonious.

NAMES OF THE HOLDING COMPANY, SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES OF THE COMPANY ALONG WITH
THE PERCENTAGE AND AMOUNT OF HOLDING

Name of the Company Percentage and amount of holding
Holding Company M/s. Mysore Sales 99.98.%
International Limited Rs.3,57,19,200/-

Ultimate Holding Company | M/s. Karnataka State Industrial —

& Infrastructure Development

Corporation Limited

COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS BY THE COMPANY

Your Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has not complied with the applicable clauses
of Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Government
of India under sub-section (10) of section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013, as there were only three (03) Board
Meetings convened and held during the financial year 2018-19 and the intervening gap between two consecutive
Board meetings was more than 120 days (20.08.2018 and 07.01.2019).
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DIRECTORS' REPORT (Contd.)

32

33

34

35

36

37

THE DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE ACT

a) | Accepted during the year NIL
b) | Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year NIL
c) | Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest NIL

thereon during the year and if so, number of such cases and the amount involved

i) Atthe beginning of the year NIL
i) Maximum during the year NIL
iii) Atthe end of the year NIL

THE DETAILS OF DEPOSITS WHICH ARE NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER
V OF THE ACT

There are no deposits accepted during the year which are not in compliance with the requirements of chapter V of
the Act.

THE DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Board of Directors report that during the year under report, the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to the financial statements.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Your Directors report that maintenance of cost records specified by the central Government pursuant to the
provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

It is brought to the notice of the Members that M/s. N. N.Yuvaraj & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru
have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New
Delhi for the financial year 2019-20 pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013, vide letter dated 16.08.2019.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the
Bankers, Government authorities and all the shareholders during the year under review. Your Directors also place
on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted and dedicated service of the employees of the company.

for and on behalf of the Board

(GAURAV GUPTA, IAS)
CHAIRMAN
Dated the 21%tday of September, 2019 (DIN: 02184763)
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED

(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)
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MEX’

Annexure - 1l

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

01| CIN U51101KA1972PLC002242
02 | Registration Date 06.09.1972
03 | Name of the Company MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
04 | Category/Sub-category of the Company LIMITED COMPANY / LIMITED BY SHARES
05| Address of the Registered office & No.42, MC&A HOUSE, MILLERS ROAD,
contact details BENGALURU - 560 052.
Email ID: mcalimited@gmail.com
Phone number: 080-22280831
06 | Whether listed company No
07 | Name, Address & contact details of Registrar | NOT APPLICABLE
& Transfer Agent, if any.
08 | Date of Annual General Meeting held 29.09.2018
during the financial year
Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)
Sl. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to Total Turnover
No.| Main Products / Services Product / Service of the Company
1. | Sales of Excise Adhesive Labels 48211020 17.75%
2. | Media Advertising & Other Services 998363 34.60%
3. | Event Organizing 998596 46.36%
Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Sl. Holding/ % of Applicable
No. Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN Subsidiary/ | Shares section
Associate Held
01. [M/s. Mysore Sales International Limited U85110KA1966SGC001612| Holding | 99.98% | 2(87)(ii)
MSIL House, 36, Cunningham Road,
Bengaluru — 560 052
02. | M/s. Karnataka State Industrial & U93000KA1964ULL001532 | Holding — 2(87)
Infrastructure Development Corporation
Limited, Khanija Bhavan 49, 4" Floor
Race Course Road, Bengaluru - 560 001
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MEX’

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i)  Category-wise Share Holding:

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the

beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the

end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total

Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

% change
during

the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF

b) Central Govt.

c) State Govt.(s)

d) Bodies Corporates
(Corporation owned
by the State Govt.)

3,57,192

3,57,192

99.98%

3,57,192

3,57,192

99.98%

e) Bank/FI

f) Any other — Nominees of

the Holding Company

60

60

0.02%

60

60

0.02%

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

3,597,252

3,57,252

100%

3,57,252

3,57,252

100%

(2) Foreign

a) NRiIs - Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)

3,597,252

3,57,252

100%

3,57,252

3,57,252

100%
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CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FlI

C) Central Govt.

d) State Govt(s).

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(1) :-

(2) Non-Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs.1 lakh

ii) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakhs

c) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

Total Public Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

3,57,252

3,57,252

100%

3,57,252

3,57,252

100%
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MEX’

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

ii)  Shareholding of Promoters :
Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
beginning of the year end of the year
Sl No. of % of | % of Shares No. of % of | % of Shares | % change
No Shareholder’s Name Shares Total Pledged / Shares Total Pledged / | in share-
Shares | encumbered Shares | encumbered | holding
of the to total of the to total during
Company shares Company |  shares the year
01 |M/s. Mysore Sales 3,57,192 | 99.98% — 3,57,192 | 99.98% — —
International Limited
02 |Dr. G.C. Prakash 10 0.003% — 10 0.003% — —
03 |Mr. A.M. Chandrappa 10 0.003% — 10 0.003% — —
04 |Mr. N. Krishna 10 0.003% — 10 0.003% — —
05 |Mr. Siddalingappa B. Pujari 10 0.003% — — — — 0.003%
06 |Mr. V.T. Venkatesh — — — 10 0.003% — 0.003%
07 |Mrs. Sridevi B.N. 10 0.003% — 10 0.003% — —
08 |Mr. Subramanya Devu Naik 10 0.003% — — — — 0.003%
09 |Mr. B. Chandrashekar — — — 10 0.003% — 0.003%
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding : Nil
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Sl. Particulars No. of % of total No. of % of total
No. shares shares shares shares
of the of the
Company Company
01 | Mr. SUBRAMANYA DEVU NAIK
At the beginning of the year 10 0.003% 10 0.003%
Transfer of shares to Mr. B. Chandrashekar dated 28.06.2018 10 0.003% — —
At the end of the year — — — —
02 | Mr. B. CHANDRASHEKAR
At the beginning of the year — — — —
Transfer of shares from Mr. Subramanya Devu Naik
dated 28.06.2018 — — 10 0.003%
At the end of the year 10 0.003% 10 0.003%
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MEX’

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs): Nil

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Sl. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders No. of % of total No. of % of total
No. shares shares shares shares
of the of the
Company Company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoter's Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / NIL
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Sl. Particulars No. of % of total No. of % of total
No. shares shares shares shares
of the of the
Company Company
01 |Dr. GC. PRAKASH -
NOMINEE DIRECTOR
At the beginning of the year 10 0.003% 10 0.003%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoter's Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease — — — —
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 10 0.003% 10 0.003%
02 |Mr. V.T. VENKATESH - MANAGING DIRECTOR
At the beginning of the year — — — —
Transfer of shares from Mr. Siddalingappa B. Pujari dated 28.06.2018 — — 10 0.003%
At the end of the year 10 0.003% 10 0.003%
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03 | Mr. SIDDALINGAPPA B. PUJARI

At the beginning of the year 10 0.003% 10 0.003%

Transfer of shares to Mr. V.T. Venkatesh dated 28.06.2018 10 0.003% — —

At the end of the year — — — —

04 | Mr. A.M. CHANDRAPPA - NOMINEE DIRECTOR

At the beginning of the year 10 0.003% 10 0.003%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoter's Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease — — — —
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 10 0.003% 10 0.003%

05 | Mrs. SRIDEVI B.N. - NOMINEE DIRECTOR

At the beginning of the year 10 0.003% 10 0.003%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoter's Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease — — — —
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 10 0.003% 10 0.003%
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V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

MEX’

Managing Director

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
No.

Sri. V.T. Venkatesh, Sri Siddalingappa

Managing Director B Pujari

01 | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions Rs.14,84,669 Rs.1,47,214
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

Rs.16,31,883

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Rs.1,19,333 Rs.1,51,061
Income-tax Act, 1961

Rs.2,70,394

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - -
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

02 | Stock Option - -

03 | Sweat Equity - -

04 | Commission
- as % of profit - -
- others, specify... - -

05 | Others, please specify - B,

Total (A) Rs.16,04,002 Rs.2,98,275

Rs.19,02,277

Ceiling as per the Act -
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:
SL No | Name of Directors Board Meeting
Fee Total
1 Sri K.J. George, Chairman Rs. 3,000/-
2 Dr. G.C. Prakash, IAS., Director Rs. 3,000/-
3 Sri V.T. Venkatesh, Managing Director -
4 Sri R. Ramesh, Director Rs. 3,000/-
5 Sri N.R.N. Simha, Director Rs. 1,000/-
6 Sri A.M. Chandrappa, Director Rs. 4,000/-
7 Smt. Sridevi, Director Rs. 5,000/-
8 Sri V. Ganesh, Director Rs. 5,000/-
Total Rs.24,000/-
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD: NOT APPLICABLE

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.

CEO CS CFO | Total

01 | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) - - - -
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - -
02 | Stock Option - - - ;
03 | Sweat Equity - - - ;
04 | Commission - - - _
- as % of profit - . - ;
others, specify... - . - ;
05 | Others, please specify - - - -
Total

VI. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Section of the Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
Companies | Description Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ if any
Type Act Punishment/ COURT] (give Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

for and on behalf of the Board

(GAURAV GUPTA, IAS)
CHAIRMAN
Dated the 21%tday of September, 2019 (DIN: 02184763)
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ANNEXURE Il

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S REPORT

A BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY’S CSR POLICY, INCLUDING OVERVIEW OF PROJECTS OR

PROGRAMS PROPOSED TO BE UNDERTAKEN AND A REFERENCE TO THE WEB-LINK TO THE CSR

POLICY AND PROJECTS OR PROGRAMS

In compliance with the provisions of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (CSR) Rules,
2014, the Company has taken up certain initiatives which include constitution of CSR Committee, drafting of CSR
Policy and necessary Guidelines to implement the CSR initiatives since 2014-15. The Board of Directors at its
248" meeting held on 21.03.2017 has approved “CSR Policy” as recommended by the CSR Committee. To make
a beginning in this direction, the Company has been providing school furniture to the needy Government Schools
for the last 3 years across the State. As on 315t March, 2019, the Company has provided furniture to Government
Schools involving expenditure to the tune of Rs. 37.70 Lakhs. Depending upon the availability/allocation of funds
under CSR, the Company intends to cover areas/schemes as defined in the Schedule VIl to the Companies Act.

THE COMPOSITION OF THE CSR COMMITTEE
CSR COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors of the Company shall constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR
Committee) of the Board consisting of three or more directors.

The CSR committee, shall:

Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities
to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VII forming part of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made thereunder;

recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause (a); and
Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the company from time to time;

Prepare a transparent monitoring mechanism for ensuring implementation of the projects/programmes/activities

proposed to be undertaken by the Company.
The CSR Committee shall meet as and when it deems necessary.
Quorum of meeting of CSR Committee shall be one third of the total strength or two directors, whichever is higher.

The CSR Committee may invite Executives, Advisors, representatives of Social Organizations, Auditors of the
Company as it may consider necessary to attend the meeting.
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VI. The CSR Committee is re-constituted during the year 2018-19 is as follows:

i)  Sri. V.T.Venkatesh Chairman
i) Smt. B.N.Sridevi Member
i) Sri. V.Ganesh Member

3. AVERAGE NET PROFIT OF THE COMPANY FOR LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS

MEX’

Net profit for the year 2015-16 = Rs. 1,761.69 Lakhs

Net profit for the year 2016-17 = Rs. 2,210.39 Lakhs
Net profit for the year 2017-18 = Rs. 3,353.98 Lakhs
Total Rs.7,326.06 Lakhs

Average Net Profit for three years = Rs.2,442.02 Lakhs

4. PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE (TWO PERCENT OF THE AMOUNT AS IN ITEM (3) ABOVE)
As per the prescribed CSR Expenditure, that is 2 % of the amount as in item (3) above, that is, 2% on
Rs.2,442.02 Lakhs amounts to Rs.48.84 Lakhs.

5. DETAILS OF CSR SPENT DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year; Rs.48.84 Lakhs

(b) Amount unspent, if any; Rs.11.14 Lakhs

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

(1) (2) ) 4 (5) (6) (7
CSR project Sectorin Projects or Amount Amount spenton Cumulative Amount spent:
or activity which the programs outlay the projects or expenditure Direct or
identified projectis (1) Local Area (budget) programs up to the through
covered or other project or Sub Heads: reporting implementing
(2) Specify the programs (1) Direct period agency
State and district wise Expenditure on
where projects or projects or
programs was programs
undertaken (2) Overheads:
Providing furniture |Education Karnataka Rs.48.84 Rs.37.70 Rs.156.66 Amount
to Government Sector Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs spent
Schools directly
& Institutions
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6 IN CASE THE COMPANY HAS FAILED TO SPEND TWO PER CENT OF THE AVERAGE NET PROFIT OF
THE LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS OR ANY PART THEREOF, THE COMPANY SHALL PROVIDE THE
REASONS FOR NOT SPENDING THE AMOUNT IN ITS BOARD REPORT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS
OF SECTON 135(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company could able to spend Rs.37.70 lakhs as against the eligible CSR amount of Rs.48.84 lakhs during
the financial year 2018-19. The reason for not spending balance amount of Rs.11.14 lakh was due to the fact that
the Company could not receive the applications from the Government Schools and Institutions fulfilling the guidelines
as prescribed under CSR Policy of the Company during the financial year 2018-19. However, the shortfallin CSR
spending will be spending during the current financial year. For this reason, during the year under report, the
Company’s spend on the CSR activities has been less than two percent of the average net profits as per the
Companies Act, 2013.

7 A RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF THE CSR COMMITTEE THAT THE IMPLEMENTATION AND
MONITORING OF CSR POLICY, IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CSR OBJECTIVES AND POLICY OF THE
COMPANY

We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance with CSR objectives
and policy of the Company.

for and on behalf of the Board

(GAURAV GUPTA, IAS)
CHAIRMAN
Dated the 21stday of September, 2019 (DIN: 02184763)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MARKETING COMMUNICATION AND
ADVERTISING LIMITED, BENGALURU, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2019.

The preparation of financial statements of Marketing Communication and Advertising Limited, Bengaluru for
the year ended 31st March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditor/auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 3 September 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have decided not to conduct the supplementary audit
of the financial statements of Marketing Communication and Advertising Limited, Bengaluru for the year ended
31st March 2019 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU)

PLACE : BENGALURU
DATED : 20.09.2019

31
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (REVISED)

To,

The Members
M/s. MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED,
(Formerly known as Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

Bengaluru.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

1.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the IND AS financial statements of M/s. MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING
LIMITED [Formerly known as Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited] (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), Statement of changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the IND AS financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid IND AS
financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2019 and profit (Including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The balance of trade receivables, advances, payables and advance from customers have not been reconciled nor
confirmed from the counter parties as at balance sheet date. We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence about the carrying amount these accounts as at balance sheet date, in the absence of which we are
unable to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts are necessary. The financial impact of these
unreconciled or unconfirmed account balances, if any, could not be determined.

The position of total balances, confirmed balances and percentages of unconfirmed balances are given below:

In Lakhs (Rs)

Sl. Particulars Amount as per Amount for which Confirmation | % of unreconciled/unconfirmed
No books (Rs.) received and reconciled account balance

1 Trade Receivables 13,524.72 21.85 99.84%

2 Trade Advances 551.21 - 100.00%

3 Trade Payables 8,227.96 - 100.00%

4 Advance from Customers 251.91 - 100.00%
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The trade receivables in Note 8 of the financial statements includes Rs.615.55830/- Lakhs which are received
through RTGS/NEFT directly to Company’s bank account for which no information is available as at balance sheet
date. We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence, in the absence of which we are unable to
determine whether any adjustments to these trade receivables, advances, payables and advance from customers
account balances are necessary. The financial impact of these adjustments which affects the ageing of these
account balances, if any, could not be determined.

There are discrepancies between purchases/sales recorded in the books of accounts and the GST returns filed on
a month on basis during the year. We were unable to obtain sufficient information or explanation or appropriate
audit evidence or reconciliation for such discrepancies, in the absence of which we are unable to determine the
financial impact of such non-compliance.

The company has a total of 37 employees whereas only 20 employees on payrolls have been considered for
actuarial valuation of gratuity and leave encashment as at balance sheet date. The financial impact of not considering
the differential 17 employees in actuarial valuation at balance sheet date, if any, could not be determined.

The company in its board meeting dated June 18, 2019 noted, accounts receivable over due collection of
Rs.39.29072/- Lakhs collected by the branch manager Mr.M.S.Patil, Vijayapura branch from the client M/s.Public
Works, Ports and Inland Water Transport Department, Vijayapura was not received by the company. Accordingly,
FIR has been registered with the Jalanagar police station, Vijayapura on 30-May-2019. Simultaneously action has
been initiated for departmental enquiry through public servant [retired judge] as per the administration manual of
the Company. The financial impact of not considering such accounts receivable collection as at balance sheet
date, if any, could not be determined.

Pursuant to board resolution in the 257th board meeting for adoption of financial statements for the financial year
2018-19 held on 03-Sep-2019 it was RESOLVED that subject to the approval of the Members of the Company,
approval be and is hereby accorded to declare 15% dividend on the face value of Rs.100/- on the paid up equity
share capital of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019. The Company has not made adequate
disclosure in the notes to accounts.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the IND AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the IND AS financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the IND AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these IND AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the IND accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
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of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the IND AS financial statement that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the IND AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the IND AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the IND AS financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these IND AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the IND AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the IND AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the IND AS financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the IND AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act (“the Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of
the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in
the Annexure - A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report to extent applicable, that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company, which are required to be audited under Section
143(8) of the Act are audited by us.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of
Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid IND AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Being a Government Company, section 164(2) pertaining to disqualification of directors is not applicable to the
Company.
The adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness

of such controls has been reported by way of Annexure -B.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its IND AS financial
statements — Refer Note 31 of financial statement.

ii. the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts — Refer Note 1(xi) of financial
statements.
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ii. There are no amounts outstanding that required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

As per Directions issued by CAG of India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we report that:

REPLY TO THE QUESTIONS AND INFORMATION SOUGHT FOR IN THE DIRECTIONS GIVEN BY THE
COMPTROLTER AND AUDTTOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTTON 143 (5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF M/S MARKETING COMMUNICATTON AND ADVERTISING LIMITED,
BANGALORE [Formerly known as Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited] FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st

MARCH 2019.

Whether the Company has system in place to
process all the accouting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be stated.

The Company has system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT system. It is observed
that the IT systems are not integrated into a single ERP
instead there is manual intervention of certain systems
and procedures which is prone to human errors.

« All collections of Accounts Receivable is not done directly
through NEFT/EFT/RTGS into the bank account of the
company instead cheques are collected and deposited
physically into the bank account. During the year, the
company in its board meeting dated June 18, 2019 noted,
accounts receivable over due collection of Rs.39.29072/-
Lakhs collected by the branch manager Mr.M.S.Patil,
Vijayapura branch from the client M/s.Public Works, Ports
and Inland Water Transport Department, Vijayapura was
not received by the company. This has been qualified in
the auditors report. « All payments to Account Payable is
not done directly through NEFT/EFT/RTGS into the bank
account of the vendors, instead cheques are physically
issued to vendors. Operating cycle for vendor payments is
not defined and strictly adhered to which leads to
processing of vendor payments manually. Monthly payroll
is processed in excel sheets which does not have a trail of
any changes made to master payroll data.
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2) Whether there is any restructuring of an existing | There are no loans availed by the company, hence this
loan or cases of waiver/write off to debts/loans/ clause is not applicable.
interest etc made by the lender to the Company
due to the Company’s inability to repay the loan?
If yes, the financial impact may be stated.

3) Whether funds received/receivable for specific There are no funds received/receivable from specific
schemes from central/state agencies were schemes from Central/State agencies, hence this clause
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term is not applicable.
and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

For RCE & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn N0.009141S

P. Vasudevan

Partner
Place: Bengaluru Membership No.202063
Date: September 03, 2019 UDIN No. 19202063AAAABZ9860
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

[Referred to in Paragraph 5 of our Report of even date on the accounts of M/s.MARKETING COMMUNICATION &
ADVERTISING LIMITED [Formerly known as Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited] on the Ind AS Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019]

vi)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Fixed Assets of the Company have not been physically verified by the Management during the year.

(c) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our explanation of the records
of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company other than
what is stated in Note - 2 to the IND AS Financial statements.

Inventory of the Company has been physically verified by the Management during the year. In our opinion, the
procedures of physical verification of Inventory followed by the Management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

The Company has not granted loans to bodies corporate covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’).

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given loans,
investments, guarantees and securities during the year accordingly provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act,
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Therefore, the provision
of the clause 3(v) is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activities carried
out by the Company.

vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of

the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate
authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident
fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, there
are no dues of income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute other than what is reported below:
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No

Name of the Nature of Dues Amount (Rs.) Period to which Forum where dispute is pending
Statute the amount relates\

KVAT Value added tax | 4,102,257 | Financial Year Joint Commissioner of
2010-11 Commercial Taxes

viii)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

XVi)

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or debenture
holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanation given to us,
we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of such case by the Management other than what is stated in Note - 38 to the IND AS
Financial statements.

According to the Exemption Notification dated 05-June-2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs Section 197
of Companies Act, 2013 regarding managerial remuneration is not applicable to the Government Company hence
reporting under this clause is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable IND Accounting Standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly,
the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

For RCE & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn N0.009141S

P. Vasudevan
Partner

Place: Bangalore Membership No.202063
Date: September 03, 2019 UDIN No.: 19202063AAAABZ9860
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

1.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MARKETING COMMUNICATION &
ADVERTISING LIMITED[Formerly known as Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited] (“the Company”) as of
31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
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accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the IND AS financial statements.

5. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

6. Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, internal financial controls over financial reporting were not operating effectively commensurate
with the nature and size of business as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For RCE & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn N0.009141S

P. Vasudevan
Partner
Place: Bangalore Membership No.202063
Date: September 03, 2019 UDIN No.: 19202063AAAABZ9860
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In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars Note As at As at
No. | 31March,2019 | 31 March,2018

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 724.70 699.58
(b) Other Intangible assets 2 2.98 3.41
(c) Financial assets
- Loans and Advances 3 11.04 13.78
- Other Financial Assets 4 23.20 23.20
(d) Deferred tax assets (Net) 5 440.13 398.07
(e ) Other non-current Assets 6 186.39 157.31
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,388.44 1,295.35
CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories 7 59.24 292.30
(b) Financial assets
- Trade receivables 8 12,292.03 13,825.15
- Cash and Bank Balances 9 8,161.75 8,214.40
- Loans and advances 10 632.44 735.70
- Other financial assets 11 268.12 232.55
(c) Other Current Assets 12 651.89 166.41
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 22,065.47 23,466.51
TOTAL ASSETS 23,453.91 24,761.86
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 13 357.25 357.25
(b) Other Equity 14 13,807.43 12,095.63
Total Equity 14,164.68 12,452.88
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
- Other financial liabilities 15 32.52 32.52
(b) Provisions 16 83.64 54.11
(c ) Other Non Current Liabilities 17 36.72 36.72
Sub Total 152.88 123.35
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
- Trade Payables 18 8,227.96 10,642.19
(b) Provisions 19 35.28 17.18
(c) Other current Liabilities 20 873.11 1,526.26
Sub Total 9,136.35 12,185.63
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 23,453.91 24,761.86

Significant Accounting policies and other explanatory information

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Marketing Communication & Advertising Limited

As per our report of even date
For RCE & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regn. No. 009141S
Sd/-

P. Vasudevan

Partner

Membership No. 202063

Place : Bengaluru

Sd/-
Rashmi Yadati
Manager

(Finance & Accounts)
Date : 03.09.2019
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Managing Director
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2019
In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars No. | 31 M:rir?t 2019 | 31 M:riﬁt 2018

INCOME
(i) Revenue from Operations 21 26,233.84 36,852.81
(i) Other income 22 414.46 387.19
(iii) TOTAL INCOME (i+ii) 26,648.30 37,240.00
(iv) EXPENSES
Cost of Excise Labels 23 5,282.63 5,005.55
Changes in Inventories 24 233.06 173.19
Cost of Services 25 17,041.10 26,935.39
Employee benefit expense 26 494.87 489.37
Other expenses 27 815.53 1,235.91
Finance Cost 28 14.00 41.25
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 2 49.68 45.55
TOTAL EXPENSES 23,930.87 33,926.21
(v) Profit before tax (iii - iv) 2,717.43 3,313.79
(vi) Tax expense:
- Current tax 1,000.00 1,388.75
- Deferred tax charge / (credit) (37.50) (192.79)
- Short/(Excess) Provision of Tax of Prior Years - 92.02
Total Tax Expenses 962.50 1,287.98
(vii) PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (v - vi) 1,754.93 2,025.81
(viii) Other Comprehensive Income
(A) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
(i) Remeasurement of the net defined benefit (net)

-Gratuity (47.68) 16.48
(if) Taxes on above 4.56 -
Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (43.12) 16.48
(ix) Total Comprehensive Income for the year (vii+viii) 1,711.81 2,042.29
(x) Earnings per Equity Share:
Equity Shares of par value Rs.10/- each
Basic [In Lakhs] 0.00479 0.00572
Diluted [Refer Note-30] - -
Number of shares used in computing earnings per share
Basic [In Lakhs] 3.57252 3.57252
Diluted [Refer Note-30] - -

Significant Accounting policies and other explanatory information 1
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For RCE & Co. Marketing Communication & Advertising Limited
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regn. No. 009141S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

P. Vasudevan Rashmi Yadati Subramanya Devu Naik V.T. Venkatesh
Partner Manager Director Managing Director
Membership No. 202063 (Finance & Accounts) DIN: 06940094 DIN: 07623881
Place : Bengaluru Date : 03.09.2019
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH 2019

e |
4 4

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit After Tax 1,754.92 2,025.82
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation 49.68 45.55
Profit on sale of Assets - (3.26)
Provision for Tax 1,000.00 1,388.75
Excess/(Short) Provisions of Tax of Previous Years - 92.02
Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) (37.50) (192.79)
Interest Cost 14.00 41.25
Interest Income (413.06) (382.03)
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 2,368.05 3,015.31
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for:
Inventories 233.06 173.19
Trade Receivables 1,533.11 (7,834.15)
Short Term Loans & Advances 91.59 (181.59)
Long Term Loans & Advances 2.74 0.84
Other Financial Assets - Long Term - (20.20)
Other non-current Assets (29.08) 23.15
Other Current Assets (485.48) (111.50)
Trade Payables (2,414.23) 5,968.48
Other Financial Liabilities - Long Term - (31.13)
Short Term Provisions 18.10 (7.83)
Other Current Liabilities (722.57) 350.28
Other Non-Current Liabilities - (0.02)
Long Term Provisions (18.14) 10.64
Operating profit / (loss) after working capital changes 577.16 1,355.46
Cash flow from extraordinary items - -
Cash generated from operations 577.16 1,355.46
Net Income Tax paid (988.33) (1,060.32)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities [A] (411.18) 295.14
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets (4.96) (59.37)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets - 4.59
Interest received 377.49 412.16
Net Cash (used in) Investing Activities [B] 372.53 357.37
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH 2019

MEX’

. Forthe yearended | Forthe year ended
Particulars 31032019 31032018
(4 (4
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend Paid - (35.73)
Interest Cost (14.00) (41.25)
Tax on Dividend - (7.27)
Net Cash from Financing Activities [C] (14.00) (84.25)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Bank Balances [A+B+C] (52.65) 568.26
Cash & Bank Balances Opening Balance 8,214.40 7,646.14
Cash & Bank Balances Closing Balance* 8,161.75 8,214.40
(52.65) 568.26
* Comprises:
(a) Cash on hand 1.85 1.93
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 2,626.58 3,113.54
(i) In fixed deposit accounts 5,5633.32 5,098.94
8,161.75 8,214.40
Notes:

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been compiled from and is based on the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2019 and the relative Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date.

2. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in consonance with the requirements of Indian Accounting
Standard (IND AS) - 7 on Cash Flow Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
reallocations required for the purpose are as made by the Company.

3. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to conform with current year’s
classification.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

Significant Accounting policies and other explanatory information
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For RCE & Co. Marketing Communication & Advertising Limited
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regn. No. 009141S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

P. Vasudevan Rashmi Yadati Subramanya Devu Naik V.T. Venkatesh
Partner Manager Director Managing Director
Membership No. 202063 (Finance & Accounts) DIN: 06940094 DIN: 07623881

Place : Bengaluru Date : 03.09.2019
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The company has been incorporated on 6th September 1972 having a registered office at No.42, Millers Road,
Vasanthnagar, Bangalore.[CIN No. U51101KA1972PLC002242]

The Company is a subsidiary of Mysore Sales International Limited holding 100% of Share Capital. The main business
of our Company is to carry on the business of acting, conducting, representing, owning, preparing, sponsoring,
supervising, consulting, advising, servicing, contracting, sub-contracting, importing, exporting, buying, selling, leasing,
hiring, installing, demonstrating, general agents, commission agents, sub-agents, wholesale, retail, distribution agents,
stockiest, dealers, marketing services, consultancy services, service providers in all kinds, types & description of
advertising, contractors both for outdoor & in newspapers, magazines, books, screens, walls, buses, railway carriage,
electronic media, print media, hoardings, banners, event management, exhibitions, interior decoration, market survey,
hoardings, cartons and packaging materials, printing, sound systems lighting, electrical/electronic equipments, fittings,
cable laying and all other related activities.The Company is also functioning at various branch level viz., Hubballi,
Kalaburgi, Vijayapura, Belagavi, Bellari, Mangaluru, Mysuru, Mandya, Tumakuru, Davanagere, Kolar, Hassan,
Shivamogga and also in Mumbai.

Sale of Excise Adhesive labels exclusively for distilleries, in Karnataka through Excise Department is also a business
carried out.

1. Statement on Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this financial statements.
These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

i) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:
Statement of compliance:

The Financial Statement of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) to comply with the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 act”), and the relevant provisions
and amendments, as applicable. The Financial Statement have been prepared on accural basis under the historical
cost convention except certain assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

ii) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of
accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgements and
the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed. Accounting estimates could change
from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made
as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates
are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to the IND AS financial statements.
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (contd.)

iii)

Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at the cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation
and write down for, impairment if any. Direct costs are capitalised until the assets are ready to be put to use. When
significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss as incurred. Property, plant and equipment purchased in foreign currency are recorded
at cost, based on the exchange rate on the date of purchase.

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset, without physical substance, held for use in rendering of
services or for administrative purposes. Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of
such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is
classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such
date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’. Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and
equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are recognized in
net profit in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation are
eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of the carrying
value or the fair value less cost to sell.

Depreciation is provided based on the estimated useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule 1l of Companies
Act, 2013 or as estimated by the Management, whichever is lower based on technical assessment.

Asset Block % of Salvage value estimated Estimated Useful life (in years)

Building 5% 60
Furniture & Fittings 5% 10
Electrical Equipments 5% 10
Vehicles 5% 8
Computers Hardware & Software 5% 3
Plant & Machinery (DigiFlex Machine) 5% 15
Office Equipment’s 5% 5

Dark Room Equipments 5% 3
Partition 5% 3

iv)

Impairment

At each Balance Sheet date the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists the Company estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds its recoverable amount an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss to the extent
the carrying amount exceeds recoverable amount.
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (contd.)

v)

Vi)

vii)

viii)

Inventories

Inventories are valued at Cost or Net realizable value whichever is less. [Excise adhesive labels printed but not
yet supplied are considered as inventories as at balance sheet date].

Cash and Bank Balances
(a) Balances with banks of the nature of cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks of the nature of cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprises of cash on
hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short term highly liquid investments with original
maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(b) Balances with banks other than cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks other than cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise short term deposits
with an original maturity of one year or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Lease:

Operating Lease: Lease payments (excluding cost for services, such as insurance and maintenance) are
recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the lease term. The
lease term is the non- cancellable period for which the lessee has agreed to take on lease the asset together with
any further periods for which the lessee has the option to continue the lease of the asset, with or without further
payment, which option at the inception of the lease it is reasonably certain that the lessee will exercise.

Finance Lease: Leases under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Such assets are capitalised at fair value of the asset or present value of the
minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. Such leased assets are depreciated
over the lower of estimated useful life of the asset or the lease period.

Employee Benefits:

Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Schemes:-All employees of the Company are entitled to receive
benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a defined contribution plan. Both the employees and the employer
make monthly contributions to the plan at a predetermined rate of the employees’ basic salary. These contributions
are made to the fund administered and managed by the Government of India and by an approved trust (to the
extent employees covered under the trust) for this purpose. The Company’s contribution to both these schemes
is expensed in the statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity: The Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plan (the ‘gratuity
plan’) covering all employees. The gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement
or termination of employment based on the respective employees’ salary and years of employment with the
Company. The Company has taken gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India to cover the liability.
The Company provides for the gratuity plan based on actuarial valuations in accordance with IND AS 19. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.

Leave Encashment: The Company has recognized liability for short term compensated absences on full cost
basis with reference to unavailed earned leave at the year end. To the extent, the compensated absences qualify
as a long term benefit, the Company has provided for the long term liability at year end as per the actuarial
valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (contd.)

d.

Super Annuation: Monthly contribution is made to Super Annuation Fund established with LIC of India based on
pre-determined rates for designated Managers. The Company’s liability is limited to the extent of contributions
made.

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services are recognised in
respect of employees * services upto the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected
to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefits obligations in
the balance sheet.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected to occur.

Short term employees benefit are recognized in the period during which the services have been rendered.
Revenue Recognition:

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’. First time
adoption has been conducted retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying this standard as on the
transition date. The effect on the transition to Ind AS 115 is insignificant.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue
are net of returns, discounts, incentives, goods & service tax.

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue and its related cost can be reliably measured
and it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and degree of managerial involvement
associated with ownership or effective control have been met for each of the Company’s activities as described
below. The Company bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the
type of transactions and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the goods are delivered to buyer. Sales amount is net of
taxes.

(b) Revenue from rendering of services is recognized on rendering of services as per terms of the contract and
excludes taxes.

(c) Interest on Deposits is recognized on a time proportion basis and accrual basis.
Taxes on Income

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in Statement of profit and loss except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

1) Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustments to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous year. It is measured using the tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (contd.)

Xi)

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
i) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and
ii) Intends either to settle on net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

Il) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefits will be realized; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future
taxable profits improve.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will be available which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amounts of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if;

Depreciation is provided based on the estimated useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il of Companies
Act, 2013 or as estimated by the Management, whichever is lower based on technical assessment.

the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
the same taxation entity.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities:

Aprovision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions ( Excluding retirement benifits ) are not discounted to their present value and are determinded
based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes. Contingent liabilities are disclosed for:

a) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the company
or

b) Present obligation arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resourses will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements.
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (contd.)

xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

Earnings Per Share:

In determining the Earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax. The number of shares
used in computing Basic Earnings per share is the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year.

Segment Reporting:

Accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. The
accounting principles consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements are also consistently applied
to record income & expenditure in individual segments. Income & direct expenses in relation to segments is
categorized based on items that are individually identifiable to that segment. Revenue, Expenses, Assets and
Liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on reasonable basis have
been included under Unallocated Revenues/Expenses/Assets/Liabilities.

Current/Non-Current classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An
asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

- It is expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.
- It is expected to be realized with in twelve months after the date of reporting period or

- Cash and cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after reporting period.

Current asset include the current portion of non-current financial assets.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

- It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period

-There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
period. Current liabilities include the current portion of long term financial liabilities.

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.
The Company has identified 12 months as its operating cycle.
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
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CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

3. Loans and Advances

MEX’

In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Unsecured, considered good
a) Loans

-Vehicle Loan

-Computer Loan

b) Retention Money

c) Security Deposits

2.59 442
2.68 3.60
5.24 5.24
0.53 0.53
11.04 13.78

4. Other financial asset

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Margin Money Deposit more than 12 months [Note (a)]

23.20

23.20

23.20

23.20

*Margin Money Deposits against guarantees having a maturity period of more than 12 months as on balance sheet

date has been grouped under other non current financial asset.

5. Deferred Tax Asset [Net]

Particulars

Current Taxes

Deferred Taxes

Short/(Excess) Provision of Tax of Prior Years

Income Tax Expense

Deferred tax charge / (credit) to Statement of Profit & Loss
(i) Difference between book depreciation and

depreciation under Income Tax Act

(ii) Amount disallowed u/s 40(a) (ia)

(iii) Provision for compensated absences and
other employee benefits

(iv) Provision for doubtful debts / advances

The tax effects of significant temporary differences that resulted in
deferred tax assets and liabilties are as follows:

Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability)

(i) Difference between book depreciation and

depreciation under Income Tax Act

(i) Taxes on Other Comprehensive Income/(loss)

(iii) Amount disallowed u/s 40(a) (ia)

(iv) Provision for compensated absences

and other employee benefits

(v) Provision for doubtful debts / advances

As at 31 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
1,000 1,389
(37.50) (186.08)
- 92.02
962.50 1,294.69
(2.41) 0.29
0.53 (0.81)
(9.85) (1.49)
(25.77) (184.07)
(37.50) (186.08)
(28.69) (31.10)
4.56 -
0.28 0.81
33.23 23.38
430.75 404.98
440.13 398.07
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

6. Other non-current Assets

In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | Asat 31 March, 2018

a) Other non-current assets

- Other Receivables [Note - a] - -

- Advance Tax [ Net of provision for tax, Refer Note - b] 176.09 122.06
- VAT Receivables [Note - c] 10.30 10.30
- Funded Status [Net of Provision for gratuity] - 24.95
186.39 157.31

a) The Company filed a case [0.S.N0.8758 of 1996] against erstwhile employees Mr.S.M Pasha and

7.

Mr.ANM Rao for the recovery of misappropriated amount in the financial year 1995-96 for Rs.28.10725/- lakhs
before City Civil Court, Bangalore. The recovery case was disposed on 09-July-2013. The Court decreed the suit
with cost against Mr.S.M.Pasha and dismissed the suit against Mr. ANM Rao. The Company sought opinion from
an advocate. The advocate opined that there are some grounds in the case to challenge the judgement.
Accordingly an appeal no. 236/2014 has filed and the same is pending before Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka for
disposal. During the year 1995-96, the disputed amount have been shown as receivables and payables as
misappropriation in the accounts of the Company and in the year 1996-97 an amount of Rs. 25/- lakhs has been
paid to the excise department and receivables has been charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as bad debts.
In the year 2008-09, misappropriated amount of Rs. 27.11970/- lakhs has been shown as receivables and
payables as misappropriation in the accounts of the Company. During the year, due to contingency the receivables
and payables has been adjusted and the contingent asset of Rs. 28.10725/- lakhs will be recognized in Statement
of Profit and Loss on realisation basis.

Income tax refund are outstanding for more than 3 years amounting to Rs.122.06/- lakhs [2018: 122.06/- lakhs]
and the Company is in the process of laisoning with the department.

The Vat Credit receivable includes Vat refund of Rs.10.30023/- lakhs with respect to Vat paid to de-registered
Dealer/Vendor and the same is applied as refund from the VAT department on 05-Mar-2015.

Post Balance Sheet Date, Vide demand notice No. 197709736 dated July 29, 2019 the department is
hereby propose to reject the claim of refund of Rs.10.30023/- lakhs and propose to levy additional tax
liability of Rs. 2.71258/- lakhs along with penalty at 10% of Rs. 0.27126/- lakhs and interest at 1.5% per month of
Rs. 2.15944/- lakhs on proposed additional liability under section 3(1), 72(2) and 36(1) of the KVAT Act, 2003
respectively for the FY 2014-15.

Inventories

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | Asat 31 March, 2018

Stock-in-trade 59.24 292.30

59.24 292.30
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8. Trade Receivables

MEX’

In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | Asat 31 March, 2018

Unsecured

Considered Good [Refer Note - 36] 12,292.03 13,825.15

Considered Doubtful 1,232.69 1,170.19
13,524.72 14,995.34

Less: Allowances for Doubtful Receivables 1,232.69 1,170.19
12,292.03 13,825.15

Balances in the Trade Receivables are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

Trade Receivables include Rs.8.09176/- lakhs (2018: Rs.42.65805/- lakhs) due from Mysore Sales International
Limited, Holding Company and Rs.6.43985/- lakhs (2018: Rs.27.66418/- lakhs) from Karnataka State Industrial

Trade Receivables includes Rs. 24.47678/- lakhs (2018: Rs. 24.47678/- lakhs) due from M/s. Cyber Expo
and Rs. 32.22314/- lakhs (2018: Rs. 32.22314/- lakhs) due from Bangalore I.T Com against whom
a recovery suit was filed and the same is disposed as dismissed on 29-Nov-2014. The Company
has sought opinion from three advocates regarding filing an appeal before Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka
against the Judgment and decree passed [OS No. 134/2007]. The advocates have opined that there is no good
case to file an appeal. The matter was discussed in the 240th Board Meeting held on 26-Jun-2015 and the
Board advised the Managing Director to refer the matter to High Power Committee constituted under the
Chairmanship of ACS to Govt. Accordingly, directions have been sought from the Commerce & Industries
Department to refer the matter to High Power Committee and directions from department is awaited.

Post Balance Sheet Date i.e., on 22.05.2019 a meeting was held under the Chairmanship of Principal Secretary,
Commerce and Industries Department to discuss on the matter in the presence of Managing Director of the
Company and General Manager- Department Information Technology and Bio Technology(ITBT).
After brief discussion, the Deputy Secretary, Commerce and Industries Department informed the Chairman
that the High Power Committee is not in existence and therefore, the matter could not be referred to the
said committee. The Managing director, MC&A informed the Chairman that he discussed over phone
with the Director, ITBT and he mentioned that the Director, ITBT would pay the outstanding amount
if relevant documents are provided as it is already discussed by the Committee on Public Sector Undertakings.
Accordingly, the Chairman instructed the Managing Director to take further action. On 13.08.2019, a letter has
been sent to the Director, ITBT to take further action and reply is awaited.

Trade Receivables include Rs.615.55830/- lakhs (2018:Rs.217.40245/- lakhs) which are received through
RTGS directly to Company’s bank account for which no information is available as on Balance Sheet date.
Accordingly the Company is not in a position to analyse the Trade Receivables aging schedule appropriately.

a)
b)
Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited, Associate Company.
c)
d)
e)

Allowances for Doubtful Receivables:- The management has estimated the Trade Receivables
outstanding for a period more than three years from the date they are due for payment which are
considered doubtful and provided for. The allowances of Rs.1232.69179/- lakhs (2018:Rs. 1170.19119/- lakhs)
has been made in books of accounts.
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9. Cash and Bank Balances

In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Cash on hand

Balances with banks [of the nature of cash and cash equivalents]
- In Current accounts

- In Deposit accounts

Balances with banks other than cash and cash equivalents

- In Deposit accounts

- In Margin Money Deposits

1.85 1.93
2,626.58 3,113.54
20.50 -
5,431.28 5,017.35
81.54 81.58
8,161.75 8,214.40

The Details of balances with banks are as follows:-
In current Accounts-

CANARA BANK - 0431201015029

OBC - 10841090021560

SYNDICATE BANK- BASAVESHWARA ROAD-04481010005128
VIJAYA BANK, CUNNINGHAM ROAD - 181400301000042
VIJAYA BANK - DIVIDEND A/C 181400301000100

In Deposit accounts-

FD - ALLAHABAD BANK - SAHAKARA NAGAR
FD-CANARA BANK-BDA BRANCH

FD - CANARA BANK - CUNNINGHAM ROAD

FD - CANARA BANK MARATHAHALLY

FD - CANARA BANK - NAGARABHAVI 2ND STAGE
FD - CANARA BANK - MAJESTIC

FD-CANARA BANK-ADUGODI BRANCH

FD - ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE

FD - SYNDICATE BANK - MILLERS ROAD

FD - VIJAYA BANK - CUNNINGHAM ROAD

VIJAYA BANK - FLEXI DEPOSIT

In Margin Money Deposits against guarantees-*

FD - Oriental Bank Of Commerce

FD - Vijaya Bank, Cunningham Road

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

34.01 114.90
1,362.39 1,126.44
57.43 41.81
1,172.66 1,830.29
0.09 0.10

- 672.29

142.95 994.99
1,504.68 1,308.69
- 114.85

239.76 326.48
376.90 -
317.00 -

- 874.00

380.00 462.46
2,469.99 263.59
20.50 -
9.64 53.39
71.89 28.19
8,159.90 8,212.47

*Margin Money Deposits against guarantees having a maturity period of more than 3 months and less than

12 months as on balance sheet date has been grouped under Cash and Bank Balances.
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10. Loans and Advances

MEX’

In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

(Unsecured, considered good)

(a) Security Deposits - Rental Deposits

(b) Others

-Advance to Employees

-Trade Advances & Other Receivables [Refer Note-36]
- Earnest Money Deposits [Refer Note - a]

-Department of Excise - Torches & UV Light

5.88 6.45
6.25 3.86
551.21 667.12
69.03 58.19
0.07 0.07
632.44 735.70

a) The Company has paid interest free deposit to Customers for tenders and the same is received when the service
is provided and Earnest Money Deposit include Rs.11.37/- lakhs (2018: Rs.11.37/- lakhs) paid to Mysore Sales

International Limited, Holding Company.

11. Other Financial Assets

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Interest accrued on Fixed deposits

268.12

232.55

268.12

232.55

12. Other Current Assets

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Unbilled Revenue

Prepaid expenses

VAT Paid under Protest [Refer Note 31 (d)]
GST TDS Receivables [Note - a]

Service Tax Receivables

552.48 144.22
0.72 0.67
6.13 6.13

77.16 -
15.40 15.40
651.89 166.41

Notes

(a) GST TDS deducted by service receiver’s as per section 51 of CGST Act, 2017 amounting to Rs. 77.15995/- lakhs

not credited in GST electronic cash ledger as on balance sheet date.
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13. Share Capital In Lakhs (Rs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | Asat 31 March, 2018
Authorised Capital
500,000 [2018:500,000] Equity Shares of Rs.100 each 500.00 500.00

500.00 500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
357,252 [2018:357,252] Equity Shares of Rs.100 each 357.25 357.25
357.25 357.25

(a) Shareholders holding more than 5 percent of shares in the Company :
Name of the share holder As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018
No. of shares | % holding | No. of shares | % holding

Equity shares In Lakhs In Lakhs
Mysore Sales International Limited 3.5719| 99.98% 3.5719 99.98%
Nominees of Mysore Sales International Limited 0.0006 | 0.02% 0.0006 0.02%

3.57252 100% 3.57252 100%

(b) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
is as given below:

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018
No.of shares | Amount(Rs) | No.ofshares | Amount(Rs)
InLakhs | InLakhs (Rs) InLakhs | InLakhs (Rs)
Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 3.5725| 357.252 3.5725 357.252

Number of equity shares issued during the year - - - -
Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 3.5725| 357.252 3.5725 357.252

(c) The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/-. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

(d) Shares held by Holding Company:

357,252 [2018:357,252] Equity shares are held by M/s. Mysore Sales International Limited

(e)

Particulars Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)
2018-19| 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

Equity Shares:

Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without

payment being received in cash. Nil Nil Nil Nil
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares. Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shares bought back Nil Nil Nil Nil
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14. Other Equity

MEX’

In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

General Reserve - Note (a)
Reserves and Surplus - Note (b)
Securities Premium - Note (c)

Share Application Money Pending Allotment - Note (d)

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

3,495.85 3,295.85
9,751.96 8,197.03
246.13 246.13
345.74 345.74
(32.25) 10.87
13,807.43 12,095.63

Notes:

(a) General Reserve

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Closing Balance

3,295.85 3,095.85
200.00 200.00
3,495.85 3,295.85

(b) Reserves and Surplus

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Opening Balance

Add: Profit/(Loss) for the period
Transfer to General reserve
Closing Balance

8,197.03 6,371.22
1,754.93 2,025.81
(200.00) (200.00)
9,751.96 8,197.03

(C) Securities Premium

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Closing Balance

246.13

246.13

246.13

246.13

(d)

As per the provisions of Companies Act 2013, Share application money should be allotted to the

respective shareholders within 60 days from the date of receipt otherwise the same should be returned
to them within 15 days. The share application money pending allotment represents 8% of turnover
for the years 2002-2003 & 2003-2004 aggregating to Rs.345.736/- lakhs Government Order No. C18 CMI 2003
(PUC), Bangalore dated 31-Mar-2003 & 29-Apr-2004 directs to issue of Equity Shares to GOK for
this amount. The Company in this regard has made a representation to the Government of Karnataka
towards paying 10% Net profit to Govt. in lieu of shares and to drop the proposal of payment of
Business Development Cost [BDC] @ 8% turnover from 2002-03 & 2003-04. The matter is pending before
Government of Karnataka & orders in this regard is awaited. The Company has sent proposal to GOK requesting
to reconsider the earlier orders and withdraw the orders on BDC. The response from GOK is awaited.
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15. Other Non Current Financial Liabilities

In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Trade / Security deposits received [Refer Note-a]

32.52

32.52

32.52

32.52

a) Trade and Security deposits received from customers are considered as long term in view of long term business

relationship.

16. Provisions

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Provision for Employee Benefit
- Gratuity [Net of funded Status] Refer Note - 35

- Leave encashment [Refer Note - 35]

10.57 -
73.07 54.11
83.64 54.11

17. Other Non Current Liabilities

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Statutory dues

- Service Tax [Refer Note - a]

36.72

36.72

36.72

36.72

a) Service Tax dues of Rs.36.7178/- lakhs related to the bills raised prior to 01-Apr-2011 but not received, as the
company has followed cash basis for discharging the service tax liability till the effective date of applicability of Point
of taxation rules. The management estimates that interest amount for non payment of service tax is NIL/- and no

further provision for interest is made to that extent.

18. Trade Payables

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

- Trade Payables [Refer Note 36]
- MSMED/SSI Undertakings

8,196.90 10,636.58
31.06 5.61
8,227.96 10,642.19

The management has identified enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and who
qualify under definition of Micro and Small Enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act). Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such
enterprises as at 31-Mar-2019 has been made in the financial statements based on information received and
available with the Company. [Further in the view of the management the impact of interest, if any, that may be
payable in accordance with the provisions of MSMED Act is not expected to be material). The Micro, Small &
Medium Enterprises have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. This has been
relied upon by the auditors.
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There are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for
more than 45 days at the Balance Sheet date other than those disclosed below.

a. Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 Nil Nil
b. Interest accrued & due to suppliers under MSMED Act, on the above amount Nil Nil
c. Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the appointed day, during the year Nil Nil
d. Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, (other than Sec 16) Nil Nil
e. Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, (Section 16) Nil Nil
f. Interest due & payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for payments already made Nil Nil
g. Interest accrued & remaining unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under MSMED Act. Nil Nil

19. Provisions

In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | Asat 31 March, 2018
(a) Provision for Gratuity [Net of funded status] Refer Note - 35 7.47 -
(b) Provision for leave encashment [Refer Note - 35] 27.82 17.18

35.29 17.18

20. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

(a) Statutory Dues

- Professional Tax 0.08 0.08
- Employees Provident Fund 3.59 2.48
- Tax Deducted at Source 66.04 103.93
- Employee Insurance 0.79 0.64
- GST 248.62 299.01
- Provision for Income Tax [Net of Advance Tax] - 369.27
(b) Security deposits received [Note - a] 192.10 177.35
(c) Earnest Money Deposits [Note - b] 11.99 15.53
(d) Employee benefits Payable 21.97 69.53
(e) Other liabilities [Note - c] 76.02 6.64
(f) Advances from customers [Refer Note - d & 36] 251.91 481.80

873.11 1,526.26

a) The Company receives interest free deposit from vendors/business associates for getting empanelled as vendors
and the same is refunded when the business relationship is terminated immediately due to non-performance or
any other issues which may arise. These vendors/business associates are intended to be kept only for a period of

less than 12 months and annually re-evaluated.

b) The Company receives interest free deposit from vendors for tenders and the same is refunded when the service
is provided. These vendors for tenders are intended to be kept only for a period of less than 12 months.

c) Other liabilities are intended to be settled within a period of less than 12 months.

d) Advance received from customers for services to be rendered within a period of less than 12 months.
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21. Revenue from Operations

In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Revenue from Excise Adhesive Labels
Revenue from Services

i) Media Advertisements

i) Event Organising & Others

Revenue from Other operating activities*

7,085.67 6,541.40
9,615.71 12,749.88
9,335.96 17,085.93
196.49 475.60
26,233.83 36,852.81

* Rebate/Discount received on volume of business done with news paper publications have been shown as target

incentive.

22. Other Income

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Interest Income

i) Interest on Bank Deposits
ii) Interest on Laptop Loan
i) Interest on Vehicle Loan
iv) Interest on Flexi deposit
Other non-operating Income
i) Profit on sale of assets

ii) Sale of Tender Forms

386.71 358.84
0.27 0.04
0.61 0.47

26.35 23.18
- 3.26

0.52 1.40
414.46 387.19

23. Cost of Excise Labels

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Cost of material purchases

5,282.63

5,005.55

5,282.63

5,005.55

24. Changes in inventories

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Inventories at the end of the year
Inventories at the beginning of the year

(59.24) (292.30)
292.30 465.49
233.06 173.19

25. Cost of Services

In Lakhs (Rs)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

-Media Advertisements
-Event Organising & Others

8,174.19 10,773.27
8,866.91 16,162.12
17,041.10 26,935.39
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26. Employee Benefit Expenses

MEX’

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits
Contributions to Provident Fund & Other Funds
-Provident Fund

-Group Gratuity Assurance Scheme

-Leave encashment

-Superannuation

Staff Welfare Expenses

356.32 371.57
30.18 24.20
3.13 19.72
51.07 11.28
9.47 9.70
44.70 '52.91
494.87 489.38

27. Other expenses

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 | Asat 31 March, 2018
Power,fuel & water 18.45 18.48
Rent including lease rentals [Refer Note - b] 5.92 6.47
Repairs and maintenance 29.69 36.95
Rates and taxes 7.61 19.86
Communication 21.31 23.00
Travelling and conveyance 16.86 14.53
Printing and stationery 20.90 15.80
Business promotion and Development expenses 28.41 22.69
CSR Activity Expenses [ Refer Note - c] 37.70 40.75
Donations 150.20 100.00
Legal and professional charges [Refer Note - a] 15.82 12.66
Manpower/sub contract charges 377.78 337.51
Bad debts 7.57 32.50
Provision for doubtful trade and other receivables 62.50 531.87
Director Sitting fees 0.29 1.97
Bank Charges 4.75 2.53
Miscellaneous expenses 9.78 18.34

815.53 1,235.91
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March, 2019

31 March, 2018

Note (a): Auditors’ Remuneration (Excluding taxes)
Statutory Audit

Tax Audit

Direct Tax Matters

Indirect Tax Matters

1.90 1.90
0.80 0.80
0.30 -
0.05 0.15
3.05 2.85
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In Lakhs (Rs)

Note (b): Operating Lease 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
Minimum lease payments for renting of equipments
The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for Office 5.92 6.47
premises. Such leases are generally for a period of 11 months to
60 months having lock in period of eleven months.
Note (c ): Corporate Social Reponsibility 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
Gross Amount to be spent 48.88 36.81
Amount Spent during the year 37.70 40.75
28. Finance Cost In Lakhs (Rs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018
Interest Cost 14.00 41.25
14.00 41.25
29. Expenditure & Earning in Foreign Exchange In Lakhs (Rs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018
a) Expenditure in Foreign currency represents payment made to a 14.89 NIL
foreign publication on behalf of a client accounted under Media
Advertisement payment
b) Membership & Subscriptions 1.63 NIL
c) Earning in Foreign Exchange NIL NIL
30. Earnings Per Share In Lakhs (Rs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018
(a) Basic

Net profit / (loss) for the year from operations attributable
to the equity shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shares
Par value per share
Earnings per share from operations - Basic

1,711.81
3.5725
100
479.16

2,042
3.5725
100
571.67

(b) Diluted

The diluted EPS cannot be arrived at relating to the share application money pending allotment of
Rs.345.736/- lakhs (Previous year Rs.345.736/- lakhs) because there is no consesus between the
Government of Karnataka and the Company regarding pricing of allotment of shares and decision is pending

before Government of Karnataka.
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31 Commitments and contingent liabilities

a.

Bank Guarantees Rs.104.17481/- lakhs (2018: Rs.104.78281/- lakhs) are guarantees issued by bank to
Prasara Bharathi, South Western Railways-Hubli, Department of Information & Public Relations, Karnataka Road
Development Corporation, New Mangalore Port Trust, Mysore Urban Development Authority, Mysore Department
of Kannada and Culture and The Comptroller UAS-Dharwad, towards business for which the Company is contingently
liable. These guarantees are issued against the pledge of Bank Deposits worth Rs.104.73667/- lakhs.

The Company has preferred a Special Leave Petition before the Hon’ble Supreme Court [Civil Appeal No (s).
9320/2010] against the Order of the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka upholding the Labour Court’s decision
directing the reinstatement of an erstwhile employee late Mr.H S Hanumanthaiah with 25% back wages from
23-Jul-1984. During the year the Supreme Court of India vide order dated 12-Oct-2017 has opined that there is no
merit in the matter. In addition the appeal against the respondent was abated. Consequently, the appeal stands
dismissed as abated. The Company sought opinion from the Advocate regarding further course of action to be
taken by the Company as per the Order of the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India. The Advocate has opined that the
special leave petition has been disposed of recording the fact that the respondent has died during the pendency
of the appeal. If and when any claim is made on his behalf, by his legal representatives or survivors, at the stage,
further opinion may be sought as to the course of action to be pursued in the matter. A copy of the opinion is
enclosed herewith for your kind reference. Till now, Company has not received any claim from his legal
representatives or survivors.

The Company had debited Business Development Cost at 8% of its turnover from Financial year 1997-98 to
2003-04 against specific Government Orders [Govt.Order No.Cl129 CMI 2000(PUC)]. However from
Finanicial year 2004-05 to 2017-18, no specific Government Orders were received by the Company and hence
the same was not provided. In the Financial year 2016-17, the Company has requested to the Government of
Karnataka [GOK] to consider Business Development Cost at 10% of the Net profit from financial year 2002-03 to
2015-16 and the order from Goverment of Karnataka is awaited.

Inspection was conducted by Commercial Tax Officer, Commercial Tax Deparment on 25-Nov-2013 for the
financial year 2010-11 to 2013-14 (upto November 2013) and issued an endorsement dated 26-May-2014
relating to input tax credit availed by the Company which was not paid by vendors giving an opportunity
to furnish the reply to the observations mentioned in the endorsement. The Company has furnished
the reply given by the concerned Vendors. The audit for the year 2010-11 is conducted by CTO during the year,
Order under section 39(1) R/W Section 36 of the KVAT Act 2003 stating an amount of Rs.41.02257/- lakhs
including interest and penalty of Rs.22.20488/- lakhs is payable in consequence to vendors defaulted in payment
of VAT at their end for which input tax credit was availed by the Company during the year 2010-11. The Company
has filed appeal before Joint Commissioner of Commercial Taxes (Appeals), City Division |, Bengaluru and paid
on protest an amount of Rs. 6.12537/- lakhs.The total amount paid is shown under Current Assets and accordingly
there is no provision carried in the books.

Post Balance Sheet Date, Vide demand notice No. 197709736 dated July 29, 2019 the department is hereby
propose to reject the claim of refund of Rs.10.30023/- and propose to levy additional tax liability
of Rs. 2.71258/- lakhs along with penalty at 10% of Rs. 0.27126/- lakhs and interest at 1.5% per month
of Rs. 2.15944/- lakhs on proposed additional liability under section 3(1), 72(2) and 36(1) of the KVAT Act, 2003
respectively for the FY 2014-15.
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f.

Post Balance Sheet Date, Vide demand notice No. 142163741 dated April 10, 2019 the department is hereby
propose to levy additional tax liability of Rs. 74.60493/- lakhs along with penalty at 10% of Rs. 7.46049/- lakhs and
interest at 1.5% per month of Rs. 72.62792/- lakhs on proposed additional liability under section 3(1),3(2), 72(2)
and 36(1) of the KVAT Act, 2003 respectively for the FY 2013-14.

The Company has received an Order issued by the Hon’ble Civil court, Bangalore on 16-Jan-2017 for the
case filed by Mr. Ramesh (the complainent), against Defendent 1 [The Secretary, Department of
Animal Husbandry and Fisheries], Defendent 2 [The Commissioner, Department of Animal Husbandry and Fisheries],
Defendent 3 [ Managing Director, the Company]. The Civil court has decreed the suit against all
defendants and ordered all defendants jointly to pay Rs. 282.13003/- lakhs and future interest rate at 9% till the
realization of the said amount within the four months from the date of order.

The Decree Holder, i.e. Mr. Ramesh, Proprietor of M/s Prajwal Associates has filed an Execution Petition
No0.147/2018 in the month of January 2018 for recovery of the decreed amount from all the defendents. In view of
this, the Company addressed several letters to other defendents to release the amount as per the Court Order.
As per the Court Order, the other defendents has released an amount of Rs. 140 lakhs directly to the Decree
holder i.e. Mr. Ramesh, Proprietor of M/s. Prajwal Associates.

The Company has received a letter dated 23-Mar-2018 from other defendents in this regard.The other defendents
released the outstanding amount of Rs.115 lakhs to the Company on 04-Apr-2018. Subsequently, the Company,
after deducting the TDS and Agency Commission at the rate of 10% and 5%, has released an amount of
Rs.104.88 lakhs to M/s. Prajwal Associates, Business Associates of the Company who have executed the work of
erection of Single Sided Unipole Hoardings on 12-Apr-2018. As regards the Compliance of the Hon’ble Court’s
Order to issue Work Order for erection of 24 Hoardings and to indicate the places for erection of the said
24 Hoardings, the Commissioner, Department of Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Services vide, his Office Work
Order dated 31-May-2018 has informed to erect 24 Hoardings and indicated the places for erection of the said
Hoardings. Also informed the Company to submit the bill for erection of the said 24 Hoardings for payment.
Accordingly, the Company has issued Work Order dated 31-May-2018 to the Decree Holder(M/s Prajwal Associates)
for erection of 24 Hoardings.

RFA.160/2019 [New Case connected to the above matter] The Company sent a bill for Rs.72/- lakhs to the
Commissioner, Department of Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Services for payment. However, the Department
released the said payment. In the meantime, the Decree Holder filed an application for arrest and Detention of
Judgment Debtors. Accordingly, the Court issued a show cause notice as to why Judgment Debtors cannot be
arrested and ordered to appear before the Court. As per the Court Order all the Judgment Debtors appeared
before the Court and enquiry is going on. In the meantime, on 23.01.2019, the Department of Animal Husbandry
and Veterinary Services filed an appeal against the Judgment and Decree passed in OS No. 4946/2015.
After several hearings the Hon’ble Court pleased to deduct Rs. 0.56387/- lakhs excess amount paid over the
decretal amount by the department and Rs.29.58003/- lakhs awarded by the lower court towards interest paid by
the Decree Holder to the Bank Of Baroda out of the payable amount of Rs.72/- lakhs and pay the balance amount
of Rs.41.85610/- lakhs to the Decree holder and also advised the parties to settle the matter accordingly.
On 24.07.2019, all the parties filed a Joint Memo of reporting settlement as advised by the Hon’ble High Court of
Karnataka. Accordingly, the Hon’ble Court has disposed the appeal filed by the Department of Animal Husbandry
and Veterinary Services. As per the settlement, the Managing Director, MC&A received a Banker
Cheque for Rs.41.85610/- lakhs in the court hall from the Department of Animal Husbandry and Veterinary
Services.Further, the Hon’ble Court has ordered the Company to release the payment to Decree holder
within ten days from the date of the order after enchasing the Bankers Cheque as per the terms of the contract with
respect commission payable to the Company. A Copy of the Court order is enclosed herewith for ready reference.
The said settlement order of the Hon’ble High Court will be submitted before the lower court where the Execution
Case No0.147/2018 is filed.
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32

On 28.05.2019, Company received a Legal Notice from the Advocate V. B. Shivakumar on behalf his Client
M/s Monuments Advertisers Pvt., Ltd., for payment of Rs.57.182/- lakhs. In the said legal notice, a copy of the
Order dated 24.04.2019 of the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka passed in Writ Petition No.478887/2018. The said
Writ Petition was filed by the Managing Director, M/s. Monuments Advertisers Pvt., Ltd., against the State of
Karnataka , The Managing Director, Karnataka Udyoga Mitra and the Managing Director, Marketing Communications
& Advertising Limited for recovery of Rs. Rs.57.18240/- lakhs. In the said Order, the court has directed the
company to consider and decide the claim of the Petitioner with regard to amount of Rs.57.18200/- lakhs by
speaking order within a period of two months from the date of receipt of the certified copy of the order.
But company did not receive the order either from the Court or the Government Advocate. Further it is to bring to
your kind notice that the company did not receive the court notice for appearance or submission of objections. It is
observed from the Order of the court that the Court felt that it is not necessary to issue notice to respondent
Karnataka Udyoga Mitra and Marketing Communications & Advertising Limited. The company has sent a reply to
the Legal notice denying the liability until the payment is received from Karnataka Udyoga Mitra as company did
not issued the work order for execution of the said work.

Related Party Transactions In Lakhs (Rs.)

Particulars Relation- For the year For the year
ship ended ended
31 March2019 | 31 March 2018

Summary of transactions with related parties,
during the year, is as follows:

Nature of transaction

Sales

M/s Mysore Sales International Ltd., (MSIL) B (a) (ii) 34.50 108.75
M/s Karnataka State Industrial & Infrastructure Development

Corporation Limited., (KSIIDC) B (a) (i) 12.96 108.10
Dividend Paid

M/s Mysore Sales International Ltd., (MSIL) B (a) (ii) - 35.73

Remuneration Paid

Key Management Personnel B (b) 16.30 10.04
Other Benefits

Key Management Personnel B (b) 0.55 2.61
Outstanding balance as on balance sheet date

Sundry Debtors

M/s Mysore Sales International Ltd., (MSIL) B (a) (ii) 8.09 42.66

M/s Karnataka State Industrial & Infrastructure
Development Corporation Limited., (KSIIDC) B (a) (i) 6.44 27.66
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Earnest Money Deposit receivable

M/s Mysore Sales International Ltd., (MSIL)

Retention Money receivable

M/s Mysore Sales International Ltd., (MSIL)

Remuneration Payable

Key Management Personnel

Dividend Payable

M/s Mysore Sales International Ltd., (MSIL)

B (a) (ii) 11.37
B (a) (ii) 5.24
B (b) 1.84

B (a) (i)

11.37

5.24

2.29

Names of related parties & description of relationship:

Ref

Description of relationship

Names of related parties

Parties where control exists:

Ultimate Holding Company
(Upto 31.03.2018)
Associate Company (From 01.04.2018)

Holding Company

Key Management Personnel

M/s Karnataka State Industrial & Infrastructure
Development Corporation Limited., (KSIIDC)

M/s. Mysore Sales International Ltd., (MSIL)
from 1-Apr-2018 [Immediate holding Co. upto 31-Mar-18]

Mr. Siddalingappa B.Pujari (from 31-Jul-2017 to 31-May-2018),

Managing Director

Mr. V.T. Venkatesh (from 31-May-2018),
Managing Director

33

34

Charging of Business Development Cost

The Company has neither charged nor provided for Business Development Cost for the year under audit as there

was no Government Order to that effect. The last Government Order received on 29-Apr-2004 for the financial

year ended 31-March-2004. Hence no Business Development Cost was charged from financial year 2004-05

onwards. Thus for the year under Audit, the Company has not changed its earlier stand.

Balances in the accounts of Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Advances/Deposits are subject to reconciliation

and Confirmation. Consequent impact of such reconciliation and confirmation, if any, on the net profit and on

Assets/Liabilities is not ascertainable.
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35 GRATUITY PLAN

MEX’

In Lakhs (Rs.)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018
in Lakhs (Rs.) in Lakhs (Rs.)

Actuarial Assumptions
Attrition Rate 5.00% 5.00%
Discount Rate 7.22% 7.45%
Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels 6.00% 6.00%
Rate of Return on Plan Assets 7.22% 7.45%
Expected Average Remaining Working Lives of Employees 5.79 5.73
Retirement Age 60 60
Number of Employees 20 21
Monthly Salary 11.01 9.11
Average Monthly Salary 0.55 0.43
Average Age 53.63 53.63
Average Past Service 27.55 27.55
Prescribed Ceiling on Gratuity 20.00 20.00

Mortality Table

Gratuity Plan

Indian Assured Lives (2006-08)
Ultimate Mortality Rate

Indian Assured Lives (2006-08)
Ultimate Mortality Rate

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Reconciliation of opening & closing balances of the

present value of the defined obligation
Obligations at period beginning

Service Cost

Interest Cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial (Gains)/Loss

Obligations at period end

Asset recognized in Balance Sheet

Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year
Net Asset/(Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet
Cost Recognised in P&L (Ind As 19 para 57 c¢)
Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expense Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss

141.35 135.14
5.27 21.97
9.15 9.71

(29.30) (9.64)

49.40 (15.82)

175.88 141.35

175.88 141.35

157.85 166.31

(18.04) 24.95
5.27 4.37

- 12.36
(2.09) (1.79)
3.19 14.94
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Remeasurement effects recognized in other comprehensive income (oci) (Para 57(d))

Opening Balance

Actuarial (Gain) / Losses due to Demographic Assumption changes in DBO
Actuarial (Gain) / Losses due to Financial Assumption changes

Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses due to Experience on DBO

Return on Plan Assets (Greater) / Less than Discount rate

Total actuarial (gain)/loss included in OCI { Ind As 19 Para 57(d)}

Total cost recognised in P&L and OCI (Defined Benefit Cost) (para 120)
Cost Recognised in P&L (Ind As 19 para 57 c)

Remeasurement Effect Recognised in OCI; Para 120 ¢

Total Defined Benefit Cost (para 120 a,b & c)

Movement in the Asset recognized in the Balance Sheet

Opening Net Asset

Cost Recognised in P&L (Ind As 19 para 57 c)

Remeasurement Effect Recognised in OCI; Para 120 ¢

Contribution Paid

Closing Net Asset

Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

Current Liability

Non-Current Liability

- 5.61

0.17 -
0.99 (3.15)
48.25 (12.67)
(1.73) (0.66)
47.68 (10.87)
3.13 19.72
47.68 (16.48)
50.80 3.24
24.95 19.41
(3.13) (19.72)
(47.68) 16.48
7.81 8.78
(18.04) 24.95
60.15 29.05
115.74 112.30
175.88 141.35

* 17 employees on pay rolls have not been considered for actuarial valuation of gratuity and leave encashment.
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36 Balance of trade receivables and trade payables along with the below mentioned accounts have not been confirmed
from the counter parties. The financial impact of this noncompliance, if any, could not be determined.

The Position of total balances, confirmed balances and percentages of unconfirmed balances are given below:

Sl. Particulars Amount as per Amount for which % of Unconfirmed
No books (Rs.) Confirmation received amount
and reconciled
1 Trade Receivables 13,524.72 21.85 99.84%
2 Trade Advances 551.21 - 100.00%
3 Trade Payables 8,227.96 - 100.00%
4 Advance from Customers 251.91 - 100.00%

38. Vide Board meeting dated June 18, 2019, noted over due collection of Rs. Rs.39.29072/- lakhs by Mr.M.S.Patil,
the Branch Manager, Vijayapura from the client Public Works, Ports and Inland Water Transport Department,
Vijayapura. Accordingly, FIR has been registered with the Jalanagar police station, Vijayapura on 30.5.2019.
Simultaneously action has been initiated for departmental enquiry through public servant [retired judge] as per the
administration manual of the Company.

39. The previous year’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged to confirm to current year’s presentation.

Significant Accounting policies and other explanatory information
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For RCE & Co. Marketing Communication & Advertising Limited
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regn. No. 009141S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

P. Vasudevan Rashmi Yadati Subramanya Devu Naik V.T. Venkatesh
Partner Manager Director Managing Director
Membership No. 202063 (Finance & Accounts) DIN: 06940094 DIN: 07623881

Place : Bengaluru Date : 03.09.2019
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

[Pursuant ot Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

M/s. Marketing Communication & Advertising Limited
No. 42, Mehra Complex, Millers Road,

Bengaluru-560 052.

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
Corporate practices by M/s. Marketing Communication & Advertising Limited (hereinafter called the "Company").
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019, compiled with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-process and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
for the financial year ended on 31st March 2019, according to the provisions of:

1.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Company being an unlisted Public Limited Company, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA")
and the rules made thereunder were not applicable to this Company:

3. The Company was not required to comply with the provisions of the following Acts:
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(i) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

4. The Company being an unlisted Public Limited Company, the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') were also not applicable to this Company:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
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5. During the course of audit, it was informed to me that the following Acts are applicable to this Company during the
period under review;

QO

The payment of Wages Act, 1936

O

)
) Employee's State Insurance Act, 1948
)

(¢

Employee's Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
d) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India pursuant to the provisions of Sub-section (10) of Section 118 of the Companies Act,
2013 and observed that:

i)  The Company had convened and held only three (03) Board Meetings during the financial year 2018-19 and the
intervening gap between two consecutive Board meetings was more than 120 days (20.08.2018 and 07.01.2019).

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines
and Standards mentioned above.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted . There were changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors during the period under review in accordance with the instructions of the Government of
Karnataka and M/s. Mysore Sales International Limited, the holding Company and | observed that the Company has
not appointed two Independent Directors pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 4 of the Companies.

(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as the Company being a Public Limited Company and the
turnover of the Company was more than Rs.100.00 Crores and therefore the constitution of Audit Committee & CSR
Committee were not in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Adequate notice is given to all the Directors of the Company to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent in some Meetings at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Having gone through the minutes of the Meetings of the Board and Committee during the period under review,
| observe that all the decisions at these Meetings were carried through unanimously and there were no dissenting
views expressed by the members of the Board and Committee.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines
during the year under review.

| further report that during the year under review, there were no specific events/actions having a bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines.

Sd/-
(CS Kameshwari Appana)
Place: Bengaluru Company Secretary in Practice
Dated: 21.09.2019 Certificate of Practice Number: 8349
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ANNEXURE TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Members,

M/s. Marketing Communication & Advertising Limited
No. 42, Mehra Complex, Millers Road,

Bengaluru-560 052.

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of statutory and other records are the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express opinion on these records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurances about the
correctness of the contents of the records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in records, | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my
opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and books of Accounts of the
Company. | have relied on the report of the Statutory Auditors in respect of the same as per the guidance of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, and regulations
and happening of events etc.

5.  The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards is the
responsibility of the Management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither on assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-
(CS Appana Kameshwari)

Place: Bengaluru Company Secretary in Practice

Dated: 21.09.2019 Certificate of Practice Number: 8349
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MARKETING COMMUNICATION & ADVERTISING LIMITED
(Formerly known as: Marketing Consultants & Agencies Limited)

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

FORM NO. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U51101KA1972PLC002242
Name of the Company :
Registered Office :

Name of the member(s) :
Registered Address :
E-mail ID :

Folio No./Client ID :
DPID:

I/We, the member(s) of ..................... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: ..

E-mail ID :

Signature : ..o , or failing him

2. Name @i
Address :
E-mail ID :
Signature ...

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf atthe ............cooooioi Annual
General Meeting/Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the ............. day of wooeeiiiieee
at..coeeen. am./pm.at ..o (place) and at any adjournament thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below :

Resolution No.

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder (s)

Note : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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5,00,000 (2018: 5,00,000) @< TH.100/-T é%%os%’ RN 500.00 500.00
500.00 500.00

DBOAT, WOWOTOFCINNTO 30BY FRERT WOTY

3,57,252 (2018: 3,57,252) @< TH.100/-T é%z%sw Reoned 357.25 357.25
357.25 357.25

(R) FOTAONY, 5% 303 ﬁaﬁ% o_'gfdbﬁeé?&z{ TBROQTIT RETITHHTTY:

ReTTTT II 31.03.2019503 31.03.2018503
decdny zoad, | BRORCH % Aecdny Toal, | ROONTHR %
B33 Feodnsd T, OERYE, T, CFMEY,
d%mado ﬁ@@: “&OESUGNZS?@@‘ O3 3.5719 99.98% 3.5719 99.98%
Expiolew ﬂe@i QORT T TS OLFFROT TOROVTF BIROTHT 0.0006 0.02% 0.0006 0.02%
3.57252 100% 3.57252 100%

W) FTQ FODT SREE $TOPHY 03 FANENO, 103 LuYRTHE RNy 1:‘033603362{ BTTOROZ BROTIEE TITWOYTO:

Moviery -3 31.03.2019%63 31.03.2018%03

deomedosd | deg (dn) | Aone s | eg (3n)

oh. CEREY oA, CBREY oh. LBREY oh. ©3RYY
w ™ Y [ sy ) Sy )

©00TY, 1388 Hedoriy Fosy, 3.5725|  357.252 3.5725 357.252
TRAFTEY, WENE BRI 3383 Feddny B0, - - - -
TRES FRICNE, w8 wUPATOT B38x8 Redony Boas, 3.5725| 357.252 3.5725 |  357.252

%) BOTROKD B58E8 FeTOMY 2OTD WRFHY BRODW), 5888 HeToNd TR.100/ -3 ARWRT [PQT[Y, BRODT. S5888 HeTNTY
TROQTOT B,8e0dme)T0 Byde Hen 2,080 3[oBF, BTETINTT.

Q) T FOTACID TBROQTIT RCTONE

3,57,252 (2018: 3,57,252) 538 Redonway, ol BYRRTO Feek BOLT T RIS QT BRo0T.

(=)

QTTRE SR (Fecone 2.0 Tod)

2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

383 Fedrivo:

JInwen Ted AeFOAT MOSR(NY) wTTT FOTREDF Ted T[S QQ, L, Y, Y,
W3R RN TORWT TOFRF Td TR QY. Y, Y, Y,
302 D0OAT FeTON A, 2, 2, 2,
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14. 33 33383 (Cp. O3NYY)
< W
NFTR 31.03.2019503 31.03.2018503
mmsé Q0T — @swjé () 3,495.85 3,295.85
QOETLOMED 0D mﬁ%dwamfo - 838 (V) 9,751.96 8,197.03
ﬁmgaésmf GO0 - T (%) 246.13 246.13
TETY N3 BT W08 BOWF - éﬁwwsé (&) 345.74 345.74
QBT B3N, wmoﬁo/(sa;) (32.25) 10.87
13,807.43 12,095.63

u%séﬁe:o

() TTPT, NeT

Mintery i) 31.03.2019503 31.03.2018T03

T,0058 3 3,295.85 3,095.85
B3 B[RS BWFO 200.00 200.00
BnRodd deo 3,495.85 3,295.85
W) QTN 3029 é%ﬁaﬁ@o

NFTR 31.03.2019803 31.03.2018503
72,0008 de) 8,197.03 6,371.22
Beomo: IRFT v/ (IR) 1,754.93 2,025.81
TORRT; RO BoF T (200.00) (200.00)
ERSoD S 9,751.96 8,197.03

2) ﬂmﬁawm 6,000

QWA

31.03.2019T03

31.03.2018T63

3,009 S
B TRED B0
I S

246.13

246.13

246.13

246.13

B) BoTINYG moﬁa@ 20130 QUTWOTNY 9[0TT ReOT 93¢ 59@5&2{ e:azss;% ;’gﬁ@ﬁ@%cﬁ DT0BROT 60 AINYG W mwozw%
ReTOTTTNRTA TOws TRWUER. AQOTT ATO BEFTR), BOFTO OINY Wi &TOR LODTONTIET). HeddNY Towsd
BT SR, TITO3DE YVPRTI Wedd We3F TEdY 2002-2003 30T 2003-2004T e[, Se.§TR), T, SARRITT. widd,
B8 TR.345.736/- @gﬁe;o, 38 mgﬁé BooFe3s ﬁ@rd'é; éa@w ﬁedom?s%{ QeTEL TFOFTT B3TET To. A1 A0 2003
(PUC), wIon¥ndd, Qimoos: 31.03.2003 303 29.04.20043¢, ITer33 JeBOONT. TOTICKD 83 FOWOT AFoF T, ReToNe
QeGIR TN ?0:33%5 GO 33T 10 572‘33*2{ TR VRPN B 2002-2003 0B 2003 -200400T T[0T 3€.8T0T
BDC 53033808 7983030, RRIE0Z 339F 838 Tgor 0F 30T FQAT. 85 NFo0R) SR, FIoF €38 AFOF 0T JONISTON
PUPTORPORTI. S5 FOWOT STETFTN L0FILING. 00T TSN BOTTOSeIFLD 08 BDC TNy &0Bnmddnded

BIOF 3T AFOFTY, W,TBWIOTY THOWAT. B3 FOLOG FIoF E38 TEoF TROT &, 88,03008039, 0GRS T.

137



CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242

B R0D SERTrBEE AN I SIIZNY WI R

15. @33 RYDIVT TroToAT BABMOIN

SRBe3ont #mﬁaécﬁae Clelei) @%&%F%Oﬂs Ol
(00T TBRT: =FPBrLiont aq‘cioési (Sl m%’aggns ONe3E®)

(cn. ©3MY)

B {ofgtoM 31.03.2019503 31.03.2018503
%33@669«3 msmd/zgﬁc;@ BezmeInsd (waisé—@ DOAREFR) 32.52 32.52
32.52 32.52

2) TRFIOON ALBOAT W,TT W YIIT SHENIRY QPTG B,TFT WOFTT LI EDEY, DEFFBHIRA

TONESBONT.

16. mgemrmmﬁo

Bavtefy oM 31.03.2019503 31.03.2018503

35T ﬂoz;sﬁ@ﬁ mé{emrmﬁ%

- 3’@@%@ 33 (T 235%033 Zoefgg) wa’i)sé 35 IR 10.57 -

- 3 INQesTo (wa‘isé 35 3ReR) 73.07 54.11
83.64 54.11

17. 238 RO 03e3T SeBMOINTd

Eviofy (20 31.03.2019503 31.03.2018%03

mm‘aﬂuc‘g WINED

- Fezo Bort (8BS~ BRBOFYT) 36.72 36.72
36.72 36.72

D) zjfa.36.7178/—c>§M RRSTT Fe00rt 233030 01.04.2011€¢ 20T JRIT WEROR xowoa%d%, %@3& TROTIPQY, F0TT
30n oDToNG Sleverrpipeey DT0BTRTN Hezodon mﬁmaéc&v@t TN STTT w0 TwS BIREIW DTITTRY, FOTIID
EOTORORT. Fewmo SON Tond BRTBOTI® wrﬁ\ oIRmTe W&, QUROQYFOTL BTIYE FOOBFYOIN LOTR) JRRT #0BY &

mswwwdﬁ [0ORT w@éﬁ cdnw)Te mo@t@ms—-a’o TRERDPOY,

18. mamd RSN

RTAL 31.03.2019503 31.03.2018503

- mdmd TSN (ﬁ?ﬁfé 36?5.2L TSR 8,196.90 10,636.58

- RONTROAR [ VTN T mcﬁdmmfo 31.06 5.61
8,227.96 10,642.19

FOTAN ATBONED T FeBAYI), WBNAT TN RRT , A, WOBY WP BV)WREOT VTN ejz;):ba@ FIOWT 2006T&
(QONTFR0VR TOWT) NROIRT mg . ENVS) 39@9 emdgsamf DRTBO0Z T 00 emwémm?s;i BEYI) MOTISRT.
& BTN FOT REFOAT 302 L30T B 007 TETIAT V[TFOY, 31Fe T, 2018T0F 08D GV NPT
TORETWIETT RPTT BOBY SYIINT. (FB0TOTTT, DOVT 0V @oﬁ%’odo LVTOGNE TOTOT CINTYTIe w%oja maﬁséojas.l
TOWE WREIEBD D0W BEYE WOOBYOL 92T, 0305y FICLFNBWINTOTWOZ TE0)NY). FOTI3R0ON @z%&)dm BRSO
B30T =0eed mg o 39@9 =B abcp;gwa mdgmﬁ@:}% MOTOSTCINTS. AT c?sbwaémz;ﬁaocs BHROONSTING.

138



I3t smaaécﬁa‘ Clelen) eaafzé%?%one Qe
(&00T BRT0: =wBrdont sq’czoésfd (Sl m%alens Oe3Et)

CIN: U51101KA1972PLC002242
BR0D SFRTrBE AeInD ) SIIITY WIEBRD

MEX’

33 3970 SOATORTIY TERCHTAL LIVTT Tejoh Q0BT TS 45 DIMLRR B STOTA 2308 CUPATOR, BT

O BRBLIETNTOT 98 m{d

Ry, TR TR BIROT GUB,FAD CIRDTR ADOY,

D, AODT R0V FHOWT, 2006TRONY, FRTFTRTON s LUYQTIT T0D [ Y, Y,

V. QODTR0VR FIOWTONR YT FTOR BoedT BRTT THHE BRESRNT T 08 YOT WE QY. Q.

2. ATO SRFT SBHONY, ANOT BRO0D Q060 FRTFHTONR ToRE BRRTIRTO (08, TRTBDIR) A, Y,

B, Q0NTFROVR FTOWTIODER @ac@%md@ﬁ TR BRBT W@, (ﬁaa‘ 16 TRTDIJE) QY Qg

D,  RNOVFR0VR ToOWNTOR m%émdaﬁ TNRE BRBT W& (ﬂﬁws‘ 16) QY Qe

DF. QODTR0BR FICWTONR Y FTON TBEFIETT 1398 WROTY QY. Q.

BMnde TORSAT
B, QORTR0VR FICWTONR PTG FHITONR BIFOZTY, B TRTHE YV9T =08 aQ, Y,
AON, BT W&,

19. SOReTERMD (Tp. ©3NY)
TR 31.03.2019563 31.03.2018563
(Q) @eaﬁas ma’&emrm (e %é;%cﬁa Zbofgs%f) we,—isé 35 JIne® 7.47 -
(0) T 571@@50’9@% MQemrm (e83e9-35 JRER) 27.82 17.18

35.29 17.18

20. 932 WO SeBMOIND
TN 31.03.2019503 31.03.2018503
() aﬁswd Slelanlovelat=s)

- 3¢ 3o 0.08 0.08
- a%’dd POF, R 3.59 2.48
- MGSQ 65@3&@@?%6 3on 66.04 103.93
- J°BTT 0.79 0.64
- WDTEES 248.62 299.01
- 303 3onin m@temrmﬁ@o (Soonz 3on @:ﬁ) - 369.27
() A$TORT PT,Z0 FeBEINED (L$BE3-) 192.10 177.35
(2) Soone med (e3T£3-2) 11.99 15.53
(3) FESOR TBIRIeTT TN 21.97 69.53
(0) 933 BRABMOIN (£3T5-2) 76.02 6.64
(XF®) ,BTOOT TET SooonEEd (eSBE3-8 B 363 WIS R) 251.91 481.80

873.11 1,526.26

@) TOTICIN BRTFTWTTIN 0T, T [RWIT BRTHLMOTTO/ 339,700 ABVEFNYOT WRTLE B3I, A LFORIT O
soojorﬁabé QOTN [ emcmﬁom oIRRTe ¥BT w®~3ﬁ@omf\ Sﬁmaod m@ﬁ WTOWOS m—add Nouodwm
é@ﬁﬁm% @ 59@330 3050153~03Z3 3 dmm@smc’o’o/m —ao’ 5555?71@550 12 éoﬁ@ﬂos TRIO @mﬁ

m%é@@;mm@m =B mmrf mmm’a@ MwSM@Nmm@m

W) BoBT® IOOWON BIRTIEIMOTOOT u@daos 6@32@05333 TOTIO30 Neﬁaméd DB e mwm Fed wBNRTIN
S08TONROZTT. 0BT BN QTOT éa Qfmcmsmddm 12 éoﬁ@f\oém 6@;&3 @waﬁ w%@;wmm@m

x) 983 mmmaﬁmﬁm‘% 12 gononogewe BRR &R0, Pasaz;jrme.%@a md@e@ﬂ)mﬁd

B) FeInemN
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B R0D SERTrBEE AN I SIIZNY WI R

21. TOINRFLITBNRLOT WOT 3T00

SRBe3ont gmﬂaeeaae Clelei) w%@%mon@ Ol
(00T TBRT: =FPBrLiont aq‘cioési (Sl aw"alcss ONe3E®)

(G, ©379Y)

QTR

31.03.2019T03

31.03.2018%03

BeDNVOT 0T $TTIDCID
) BRFT w&eTHBOND

@%ﬁ @BRT SeWETNPOT WOT ST

i) 50307 3,0nY FoPLS 0B VBT FeRnsd
23T FTCINFWETH WeRESIBNYOT WOT BSTIOT*

7,085.67 6,541.40
9,615.71 12,749.88
9,335.96 17,085.93
196.49 475.60
26,233.83 36,852.81

" OIBYFOD BFIIMLLOON 59,700 TTREIT, REBOT We30FRLS  DOIROWECI) OO TGS TG TIT T3 0530 EREOTLONT.

22. Q3T @R

QTR

31.03.2019%03

31.03.2018%03

WB, STOD

i) 239,05 BeeIne BoedI W,
ii) eR TR o BoedI W,
iii) TS WOT FedT W,

iv) P3 Demed Boed3 W

QBT TIOINFITFHOIEST €590
i) SANY TRTLDOT WOT Y
i) L30TWT° TOTONT &R0V

386.71 358.84
0.27 0.04
0.61 0.47

26.35 23.18
3.26

0.52 1.40
414.46 387.19

23. &TO WeLInY dz,i

QTR

31.03.2019T63

31.03.2018%03

D0eRAT FTONNT e,

5,282.63

5,005.55

5,282.63

5,005.55

24. ITpeONTY WRRRIHBNS

=T

31.03.2019%63

31.03.2018%03

TIWEOZTYT STSewONEd
TTWFTOPTYT SBdewonTd

(59.24) (292.30)
292.30 465.49
233.06 173.19

25. Bedne g,

=T

31.03.2019%63

31.03.2018%03

- BRGEE WOV

- TODFE,TONTT), FOPLRONE [0BY BT Fedned

8,174.19 10,773.27
8,866.91 16,162.12
17,041.10 26,935.39
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26. J08TT ﬂéo%d a"z,i (Ck. QJ?F@Q)
Bovery 3 31.03.2019503 31.03.2018503
BezTNFo, Fows B 93 ;?De)wgmfo 356.32 371.57
PORID WBY BT QMR [N
- PR, 2 30.18 24.20
- TOOFY) 1,20 BRI odnenss 3.13 19.72
- 38 InQesded 51.07 11.28
- Bodee 28 9.47 9.70
- ?«)?%O@ 6@70259’0) 5?%71%30 44.70 52.91
494.87 489.38

27. 33 mgsﬂe;fa

QTR 31.03.2019303 31.03.2018503
amsae, QOTT FOBY AT 18.45 18.48
mogn kR Fe0Tog worn (w?ﬁfé—zb TTORSFR) 5.92 6.47
Ty RO ABETT 29.69 36.95
Toneh @8y 3ornEd 7.61 19.86
Fsfelviesrsl 21.31 23.00
B,odne WoBY WOR 16.86 14.53
[0T, 00 0B SedT TN, 20.90 15.80
gwmd P BT F0BY @@%@@ dz,gdﬁ@o 28.41 22.69
ANTTST® 23830:83F mgdmfo (e8T3-2 TWOROBFR) 37.70 40.75
Teednngd 150.20 100.00
FOTRI T B $WT BP0 (L3TEI-d TORTIFR) 15.82 12.66
APISE xowa%@/mwmgﬁm dzamfo 377.78 337.51
ey, AOND 7.57 32.50
Sodemﬁwzj mgmdés ma’&emrmﬁ@o 2B YT Bgse%émfo 62.50 531.87
QAT TTT TOWD BOLRBINGD 0.29 1.97
239,05° SN0 4.75 2.53
033 dzaﬁe;o 9.78 18.34
815.53 1,235.91

QTR 31.03.2019% 31.03.2018%
BANRAOR RS BASRAOR SRS

w?gé (2): deﬂwaz&m;ﬁw TR (BORNL JRTIOTRR)

}mmgp SBTOZRGT 1.90 1.90
son @sﬁsaﬁmcss 0.80 0.80
3T 3ot TR 0.30 -
mﬁmi 3R QRN 0.05 0.15
3.05 2.85
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SRBe3ont #mﬁaécﬁae Clelei) @%&%F%Oﬂs Ol
(00T TBRT: =FPBrLiont aq‘cioési (Sl m%’aggns ONe3E®)

(Tw. ©3NY)
ést’i)té (W): oIerIcs S 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
QVITBTEING LRRMTON 6@5‘% nogn womd
FOTICID BeSeD WBTEHTY, MO 3,WF Y aoﬁardfowéc 300T. oD 5.92 6.47
87030 OTRT,oN 11 SONRA0T 60 SONYTITT 9T, 11 Sonsons
@5@0333& T TRBCNTOTT.
ése,-’:\f'é (2): mozéa TOTINRT RINRO 31 Soese 19 31 o 18
DRF TRECIND W3, B3 48.88 36.81
TAFTEY, DWF BRRT RBeT 37.70 40.75
28. Tromemd [ (Cr. ©3NYY)

3 o

Mbviery oo 31.03.2019%; 31.03.20183ér
BRRRAORE TRFTO3 RRRAORE TRFTO2
W =3 14.00 41.25
@ 23
14.00 41.25
29. QTed QITONTRONY  STOH 03 ﬁzi (Tn. @iﬁ%f@w)

B {ofgtoM 31.03.2019§ 31.03.2018%
BA3RR0E SIRrRed LIy ool tatatorc]
D) VRGO LTI TY, TBS WRODY, M9, TT 393D TTTN ATed 14.89 Y,
T)TOTINGN TOWERT TEIY) WD 58&0@@5 DBFI), T, SAQAFTO
) xzj‘:;?s% WY 300N 1.63 QY
) QTEd DVWOODROT WOT SO Q. Y,
30. ®,8 ReOF nwd (Sn. ogmf@”)
=T 31.03.2019% 31.03.201s§
BRNRAORE TRFTO3 RRRAORE RT3
(Q) DR
ée?zsw ReTOTOTOR TN LITHBNYOT WOT RRE T
e maﬁ/(&aﬁ&) 1,711.81 2,042
5383 RETONG AROTT BTIRD xo@% 3.5725 3.5725
¥,8 HeoT BB VP, 100 100
FOOJRFITH/NPOT WOT Tyd REOT NPT - [wew 479.16 571.67

(W) 63?12\5)#

T0FOINNT QVPATOR WeTY &W¥F T TR.345.736/- @iﬁqﬁo (&00T JRF 0TR.345.736/- @iﬁ@o) F&déﬁ TOWORRTIOZ
FIOFE3T TTFT 30BY FOTICL TROE ReToNe Towded 3 Qe3oTeN u&@@z@@oﬁo TRTBRTOPTOOT &Y TJF 3T

[5oF T B8 wrj\ SERIFD BRBOTIOYTO0T &find VINTE @&2{ ATFOTTNG .
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